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PART I - NOTIFICATION

ITEM 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following persons:

(a) the issuer's directors;

MARK JENSEN
11400 NE 132™ Street
Kirkland, WA 98034

LOREN PERRIGO
11833 204" Avenue NE
Redmond, WA 98052

TIM FLANIGAN
3203 208 Place SE
Bothell, WA 98021

(b) the issuer's officers;

MARK JENSEN

PRESIDENT, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
Business Address Residential Address
11400 NE 132™ Street 10915 133" Street
Kirkland, WA 98034 Kirkland, WA 98034

LOREN PERRIGO

VICE PRESIDENT OF SALES
Business Address Residential Address
18715 141™ Avenue NE 11833 204" Avenue NE
Woodinville, WA 98072 Redmond, WA 98052

TIM FLANIGAN

VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS
Business Address Residential Address
18715 141* Avenue NE 3203 208 Place SE
Woodmville, WA 98072 Bothell, WA 98021

JESSICA THIBERT

CORPORATE SECRETARY, DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION
Business Address Residential Address
#408 — 5438 198™ Street #408 — 5438 198" Street
Langley, BC V3A 1G2 Langley, BC V3A 1G2
CANADA CANADA

(c) the issuer's general partners

Not applicable

(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;
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(e)

U

®

(h)

M)

(4)

(k)

M

(m)

As of this date, Mark Jensen owns 80% of the issued and outstanding Class B common stock and 73% of
the issued and outstanding Class A common stock of the Company. and Loren Perrigo owns 20% and
18% of the issued and outstanding Class B and Class A common stock respectively.

beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;

The record owners described in (d) above are the only owners as of this date that own 5 percent or more
of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.

promoters of the issuer;

MARK JENSEN

11400 NE 132" Street

Kirkiand, WA 98034

LOREN PERRIGO

18715 141st Avenue Northeast

Woodinville, WA 98072

affiliates of the issuer;

Not applicable

counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering;
RENDINA LAW FIRM, P.S. Charles Rendina, Attorney At Law
119 N. Commercial Street, Suite 8§60

Bellingham, WA 98225

(360) 715-2913

each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering;
There is no underwriter; all securities sold pursuant to this offering will be sold by the Issuer.
the underwriter's directors;

Not applicable

the underwriter's officers;

Not applicable

the underwriter's general partners; and

Not applicable

counsel to the underwriter.

Not applicable
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ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification
provisions set forth in Rule 262.

No person identified in response to Item 1 1s subject to any disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent names, dates and
other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver of such

disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or denied.

Not Applicable

ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer, confirm that the following
description does not apply to the issuer.

No affiliate of the company is selling shares in this offering.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one
of its last two fiscal years.

Not Applicable

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers, or salespersons.

Issuer does not intend to use underwriters, dealers, or salespersons.

(b) List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters, dealers or salesmen and
state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

Washington State - The issuer intends to register this offering by coordination in the State of Washington by filing a copy
of this Form 1-A concurrently with the filing of the amendments to this Offering document. Securities will be offered by
Directors and Officers of the Company to their personal contacts. There are no fee arrangements for sale of these

Securities.

The Company has no arrangements with underwriters or other third party consultants to assist in the sale of its securities.
If the Directors and Officers are unable to sell all of the shares in the offering. Management has been authorized by the
board of directors to pay up to 10% as finder’s fees to consultants.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(a) As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers within one
year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

Page 4 0f 94



(1)

2)

)

“

Share Class

Class B
Comimon
Class B
Common
Class A
Common
Class A
Common
Class A
Common
Class A
Comrmon
Class A
Common

the name of such issuer;

Northtech Industries, Inc, (the “Company” or “Northtech”)

the title and amount of securities issued;

As at March 31, 2007, the issued and outstanding shares of the Company are as follows:

Class B Common Shares — 500,000
Class A Common Shares — 9,250,000

the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for
computing the amount thereof;

The shares issued were issued to officers and employees based on par value as consideration for services
rendered. Mark Jensen, CEO, Loren Perrigo, Vice President of Sales, Tim Flanigan, Vice President of
Operations, and Jessica Thibert who provided accounting and administrative support. The Company
agreed to issue these shares at par value at the time it was formed. At that date the shares had little or no
value.

the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.

Date Name Price Number of shares

Qctober 30, 2006 Mark Jensen $.001 400,000
December 15, 2006 Loren Perrigo 001 100,000
October 23, 2006 Mark Jensen .001 1,136,000
October 23, 2006 Loren Perrigo .001 1,704,000
December 15, 2006 Mark Jensen .001 5,660,000
December 15, 2006 Tim Flanigan .001 375,000
December 15, 2006 Jessica Thibert 001 375,000

2.250,000

() As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers which were sold
within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any person who at the time was a director,
officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of
such issuer, furnish the information specified in subsections (1) through (4) of paragraph (a).

500,000 Class “B” cornmon shares, were purchased by Mark Jensen and Loren Perrigo for $.001 per share. 1,136,000 and
1704,000 Class A Common Shares were issued to Mark Jensen and Loren Perrigo for their respective interest in Millwork

Pro, Inc.
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6,410,000 Class “A” common shares were issued in respect to services rendered by Mark Jensen, CEQO, Loren Perrigo,
Vice President of Sales, Tim Flanigan, Vice President of Operations, and Jessica Thibert who provided accounting and
administrative support. The Company agreed to issue these shares at par value at the time it was formed. At that date the

shares had little or no value.

(c) Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for exemption from the
registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for such exemption.

The Issuer sold shares to its senior management and directors in reliance on Section 4(2) of the Securities Act, the Private
Offering Exemption. In order to perfect this exemption the Issuer took the following steps;

1. The Issuer limited the offer to sell securities to senior officers and directors of the Corporation. Each offeree had the
same information that would have been available in a registration statement and or access to such information,

2. The securities that were sold were only offered to a finite number of offeree's pursuant to employment agreements.
3. The issuer did not engage in general solicitation or advertising with respect to the securities that were sold.
4. The issuer took precautions against resale of the securities sold including: obtaining written commitments by purchasers

that they were acquiring shares for investment purposes: and placing legends on the share certificates. At this point the
issuer does not have a transfer agent. When the issuer acquires a transfer agent the issuer intends to issue stock transfer

instructions with respect to the securities in question.
5. The issuer believes that all offerees are financially sophisticated.

6. By virtue of their role as senior management of the issuer the offeree's had access to the information that would be
contained in a registration statement.

7. In the alternative all of the issuer’s securities were purchased by accredited investors and the sales were exempt
pursuant to rule 504 of Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any securities in
addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed offering.

Neither the issuer nor any affiliate is currently offering any security in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A.
In the event the issuer is unsuccessful in raising the capital it requires through the sale of the securities covered by this

Form 1-A the issuer may seek to raise additional capital by the sale of equity or the granting of debt under such
exemptions as may be available under the Securities Act or State legislation and are appropriate in the circumstances.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item 1 above or to
any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

(N To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the period of
distribution;
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As aforesaid, certain key management personnel own shares (the “Founder’s Shares”) of the same class as
those in this offering. Founder’s share certificates bear a legend and are subject to a hold period. Each holder of
Founder’s Shares executed a subscription agreement acknowledging shares were purchased for investment
purposes and not with a view to distribution.

There are no other arrangements to limit or restrict the sale of other securitics of the same class as those to
be offered for the period of distribution;

(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered;

There are no arrangeh‘lcnts known to the issuer or to any person named in response Item 1 above to
stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered.

3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for the
distribution of its participation.

There are no arrangements known to the issuer or to any person named in response Item 1 above for
withholding commissions, or otherwise. There is no underwriter or dealer responsible for the distribution of the

securities being offered.

(b) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary
authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed.

None

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for such
purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a material
interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as a
promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee fumish a brief statement of the nature of such

contingent basis, interest or connection.
The Company has not retained experts except for its accountant and legal counsel. Neither the accountant nor legal

counsel have been paid on a contingent basis at the time of such preparation or certification. The certifying officer, Mark
Jensen is the Company’s chief executive officer, principal financial officer and the majority shareholder.

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

[ndicate whether or not a publication autharized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification. If so,
indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication with prospective purchasers.

No such written documents or broadcast scripts were used prior to the filing of this notification.
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.

Type of securities offered: Class A Common Shares

Maximum number of securities offered: 2,000,000

Minimum number of securities offered: None

Price per security: § 0.10¢

Total proceeds: If maximum sold: $200.000 If minimum sold: None (See Questions 9 and 10)

Is a commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering? [ ] Yes [X] No

If yes, what percent is commission of price to public? N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agent(s)? [ ] Yes [X] No

Is there a finder's fee or similar payment to any person? [ ] Yes [X] No (See Question No. 22)

[s there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained? [ ] Yes [X] No (See Question No. 26)
Is this offering limited to members of a special group, such as employees of the Company or individuals?
[ ] Yes [X] No (See Question No. 25)

Is transfer of the securities restricted? [ ] Yes [X] No (See Question No. 25)

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT
INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.
SEE QUESTION NO. 2 FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST
SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVYED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS

A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS
APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE. THESE
SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION;
HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION, '

This Company:

[ ] Has never conducted operations.

[ ]J1sinthe development stage.

[X] Is cwirently conducting operations,

[ ] Has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.

[ ] Other (Specify):

{Check at least one, as appropriate)
This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states:
State State File Number Effectivfe Date

WA

" State has not provided a File Number as at the date this Offering Circular is Submitted
! State has not provided an Effective Date as at the date this Offering Circular is submitted.
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Page -9 - of 94



THE COMPANY

1. Exact corporate name: Northtech Industries, Inc.
State and date of incorporation: Nevada, October 23, 2006
Street address of principal office: 11400 NE 132™ Street, Kirkland, WA 98034
Company Telephone Number: (425) 814-3734

Fiscal year: December 31
Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to offering: Mark Jensen

Telephone Number (if different from above): Same as above

Northtech Industries, Inc. (the “Company” or “Northtech”) is a corporation in the residential construction
services industry. Its business model is to acquire existing operators in selective niches of residential
construction services. Management believes that they have experience and knowledge necessary to
operate the acquired businesses efficiently and build a profitable and growing company. The Company
will service high volume production homebuilders in key growth markets in the Pacific Northwest.
Northtech acquired a millwork installation business in October 2006 and plans for further acquisitions to
launch the foundation of the Company and set a course for future growth.

The Company is a Nevada corporation with corporate headquarters in Kirkland, Washington located at
11400 NE 132™ Street, Kirkland, Washington 98034. The telephone number is (425) 814-3734.

A maximum of 2,000,000 common shares are being offered to the public at $0.10 per share. There is no
set mintmum.

A maximum of $200,000 will be received from the offering. The insiders will hold 9,250,000 shares.
This means that approximately 17% of the Company will be held by the public, assuming that all shares
are sold in the offering.

The Company does not have an underwriter. If it does obtain an underwriter, any underwriter will receive
such compensation as is allowed by the NASD.

Of the Class A Common Shares with a par Value $0.001 per Share (the “Shares”), of the Company
offered hereby (the “Offering™), all Shares are being offered by the Company and no Shares are being
offered by stockholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Shares,
after expenses and fees if any. Prior to this Offering, there has been no public market for the Common

Stock.
RISK FACTORS

2. List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most
substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which otherwise
make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i. e, those factors which constitute the greatest threat
that the investment will be lost in whole or in part, or not provide an adequate return).

The Securities offered hereby are highly speculative, involve a high degree of risk, and should be
purchased only by persons who can afford to lose their entire investment. Prospective investors
should consider very carefully the following risk factors, as well as all of the other information set

forth elsewhere in the prospectus.
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The following factors, in addition to the other information contained in this Prospectus, should be
considered carefully in evaluating the Company and its business before purchasing shares of
Common Stock offered hereby. This Prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties. The Company's actual results may differ materially from the results
discussed in such forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include,
but are not limited to, those discussed below as well as those discussed elsewhere in this Prospectus.

Best Efforts: This Offering is being made on a "best efforts basis,"” and there is no minimum
number of Shares which must be sold in this Offering. The Company can give no assurance that all
or any of the Shares will be sold. No escrow account has been established, and all subscription
funds will be paid directly to the Company. Subscriptions are irrevocable.

Risks Relating to Our Business

It is difficult to evaluate our business and prospects because we have a limited operating history.

We are a development stage company and have had limited operations to date, Because we have a
limited operating history, it is difficult to accurately predict whether and when we will generate additional
revenue or to evaluate our future prospects and an investment in our common stock. QOur prospects are
uncertain and must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by
companies in the early stages of development.

To date to the Company's operations have not been profitable. There can be no assurance that the
Company will ever become profitable. If the Company does not become profitable or does not become
profitable in a reasonable amount of time the Company wiil be unable to sustain its operations without
seeking further investment. There is no guarantee or assurance that the Company can find further
investment.

The Company’s liabilities are greater than its assets. While management believes that Company’s
shortfall is seasonal and anticipates that it will become profitable and increase its assets there can be no
assurance that the Company will ever eamn enough to acquire assets greater than its liabilities.

The Company is dependent upon the business of its wholly owned subsidiary Millwork Pro Inc... The
Company has no source of income other than the contracts and income generated by its subsidiary.
Millwork Pro Inc. installs doors and other custom millwork in residential homes. As such Millwork Pro
and the Company are dependent upon the cycles of home building and construction. If there is a decline
in the amount of building in the areas where the Company operates or if the Company’s subsidiary is
unable to generate sufficient business it is likely that the Company will be unable to continue its
operations.

Future acquisitions of companies may disrupt our business or distract our management.

In addition to operating our miilwork installation business, we plan to acquire or make investments in
complementary companies or businesses. We may not be able to acquire or manage additional businesses
profitably or to successfully integrate any acquired businesses with our business. Businesses that we
acquire may have liabilities that we underestimate or do not discover during our pre-acquisition
investigations. Certain liabilities, even if we do not expressly assume them, may be imposed on us as the
successor to the business. Further, each acquisition may involve other special risks that could cause the
acquired businesses to fail to meet our expectations. For example:

+ the acquired businesses may not achieve expected results;

e we may not be able to retain key personnel of the acquired businesses;
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e we may incur substantial, unanticipated costs, delays or other operational or financial problems
when we try to integrate businesses we acquire with our own;

s our financial and managerial resources may be diverted from our core business; or

e our management may not be able to manage the combined entity effectively or to make
acquisitions and grow our business internally at the same time.

o [n addition, we may incur debt or issue equity securities to pay for any future acquisitions or
investments, which could dilute the ownership interest of our existing stockholders in our

company.

Integrating acquisitions may be time consuming and create costs that could reduce our net income and

cash flows,

Part of our growth strategy includes pursuing acquisitions. Any integration process may be complex and
time consuming, may be disruptive to the business and may cause interruptions of, or a distraction of
management’s attention from the business as a result of a number of obstacles, including but not limited

to:

the loss of key customers of the acquired company;

the incurrence of unexpected expenses and working capital requirements;

a failure of our due diligence process to identify significant issues or contingencies;

difficulties assimilating the operations and personnel of the acquired company;

difficulties effectively integrating the acquired technologies with our current technologies;

our inability to retain key personnel of acquired entities;

failure to maintain the quality of customer service;

our inability to achieve the financial and strategic goals for the acquired and combmed
businesses; and

o difficulty in maintaining internal controls, procedures, and policies.

s ® & & o & 9 »

Any of the foregoing obstacles, or a combination of them, could increase selling, general, and
administrative expenses in absolute terms and/or as a percentage of net sales, which in turn would
negatively impact our net income and cash flows.

We have completed one acquisition to date, our wholly owned subsidiary Millwork Pro, Inc. We may not
be able to consummate acquisitions in the future on terms acceptable to us, or at all. In addition, future
acquisitions are accompanted by the risk that the obligations and liabilities of an acquired company may
not be adequately reflected in the historical financial statements of that Company and the risk that those
historical financial statements may be based on assumptions which are incorrect or inconsistent with our
assumptions or approach to accounting policies. Any of these material obligations, liabilities, or incorrect
or inconsistent assumptions could adversely impact our results of aperations.

Our industry is highly fragmented and competitive. If we are unable to compete effectively, our net
sales and net income will be reduced.

The residential constructions services and building products distribution industry is highly fragmented
extremely competitive and the barriers to entry for local competitors are relatively low. We may not be
able to compete successfully against other competitors, both large and small
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Many of our current and potential competitors in the residential constructions services and buiiding
products distribution industry have substantial competitive advantages than we have, including:

longer aperating histories;

significantly greater financial, technical and marketing resources;
greater brand name recognition;

better distribution channels;

existing customer bases; and

commercially accepted products.

Our competitors may be able to respond more quickly to new or emerging trends and changes in the
building industry and devote greater resources to identify, develop, and market new products, and
distribute and sell their products than can we.

Our industry is highly dependant on market and economic conditions beyond our control.

Qur business is dependant on demand for single-family homes which is influenced by changes in the
overall condition of the U.S. economy both nationally and locally, including but not limited to; mortgage
and other interest rates, job formation, consumer confidence, demographic trends, inflation, and building
permit activity. Segments of the residential construction industry have experienced significant economic
downturns characterized by decreased product demand, price erosion, work slowdowns, and layoffs. The
Company's operations may in the future experience substantial fluctuations from period to period as a
consequence of general economic conditions affecting the timing of orders from major customers and
other factors affecting capital spending. Therefore, any economic downturn would have a material
adverse effect on the Company's business, operating results and financial condition.

We are largely reliant upon a single customer for a significant percentage of our installation revenue,
Our business 1s largely based on the sales of PCS Millwork of Woodinville, WA. We are contractually
obligated to service the clients of PCS Millwork first and foremost by providing instailation services in
combination with its millwork packages to create a turnkey package for customers. In turn, PCS sales
people promote and sell our installation services to its customer base. PCS Millwork could suffer 2
decline in its customer base. It could lose customers and we would lose potential customers. Currently
90% of our customers come from the customer base of PCS Millwork. However, in the future, we plan to
extend our customer base beyond PCS and reduce the risk.

We have had negative cash flows from operations since inception. We will require additional
Sinancing, the availability of which cannot be assured.

To date, we have had net negative cash flows from operations. Although we have had profitable months
we will need to raise additional funds to support our planned growth and carry out our business plan. We
may not be able to obtain additional equity or debt financing on acceptable terms as required. Even if
financing is available, it may not be available on terms that are favourable to us or in sufficient amounts
to satisfy our requirements. If we require, but are unable to obtain, additional financing in the future, we
may be unable to implement our business plan and our growth strategies, respond to changing business or
economic conditions, withstand adverse operating results, consummate desired acquisitions and compete
effectively. Our ability to continue as a going concern prior to the generation of significant revenue is
dependent upon obtaining additional financing for our planned operations. If we fail to generate enough
working capital, cither from future equity or debt sales or revenue from operations, our ability to expand
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and complete our business plan will be materially affected, and you may lose all or substantially all of
your investment.

Our success will be largely dependent upon Mark Jensen, our President and CEQ, and other key
personnel.

Our success will be largely dependent upon the continued employment of Mark Jensen, our President and
Chief Executive Officer, and who has prior experience as an executive officer of a publicly-traded
companies, and other key personnel, particularly, Loren Perrigo the owner of our largest customer. The
loss of either of either Mr. Jensen’s or Mr. Perrigo’s services could have a material adverse effect on the
implementation of our business plan. If we lose the services of any of our key personnel, we would need
to devote substantial resources to finding replacements, and until replacements were found, we would be
operating without the skills or leadership of such personnel, any of which could have a significant adverse
effect on our business. Although each owns shares of our issued and outstanding Common Stock, it is
possible that Mr. Jensen and/or Mr. Perrrgo will terminate his employment with us. In addition, we do
not presently maintain insurance on either Mr. Jensen’s or Mr. Perrigo’s life.

If we are unable to hire and retain key personnel, we may not be able to implement our plan of
operation and our net revenues will be adversely affected.

Our success is dependent upon the availability of and our ability to attract, train, and retain quahﬁed
individuals, Competition for employees is especially intense in both construction services and building
products distribution. In markets with strong housing demand, we may experience shortages in qualified
labor and key personnel, which may limit our ability to complete contracts as well as obtain additional
contracts with builders. Changes to immigration policies could also limit the availability of qualified
labor, We have been successful in recruiting and retaining qualified employees, however we cannot
guarantee that we will continue to be successful in the future.

Fluctuations of costs of core materials could significantly impact our cost of operations and decrease
net revenues.

Our operating results are affected by fluctuations in our costs and the availability of sourcing channels for
materials. Prices of commodity wood products are subject to fluctuations arising from changes in
domestic and international supply and demand, labor costs, competition, market speculation, government
regulations, and periodic delays in delivery. Rapid and significant changes in product prices may affect
sales as well as margins due to a limited ability to pass on short-term price changes.

Risks Relating to Our Common Stock

Trading of our stock may be restricted by the Securities Exchange Commission’s penny stock
regulations, which may limit a stockholder’s ability to buy and sell our stock.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has adopted regulations which generally define “penny stock”
to be any equity security that has a market price (as defined) less than $5.00 per share or an exercise price
of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. Our securities are covered by the penny stock
rules, which impose additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who setl to persons other
than established customers and “accredited investors”. The term “accredited investor” refers generally to
mstitutions with assets in excess of $5,000,000 or individuals with a net worth in excess of $1,000,000 or
annual income exceeding $200,000 or $300,000 jointly with their spouse. The penny stock rules require a
broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from the rules, to deliver a
standardized risk disclosure document in a form prepared by the Securities and Exchange Commission,
which provides information about penny stocks and the nature and level of risks in the penny stock
market. The broker-dealer also must provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the
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penny stock, the compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction and monthly
account statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account. The
bid and offer quotations, and the broker-dealer and salesperson compensation information, must be given
to the customer oraily or in writing prior to effecting the transaction and must be given to the customer in
writing before or with the customer’s confirmation. In addition, the penny stock rules require that prior to
a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from these rules; the broker-dealer must make a
special written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive
the purchaser’s written agreement to the transaction. These disclosure requirements may have the effect
of reducing the level of trading activity in the secondary market for the stock that is subject to these penny
stock rules. Consequently, these penny stock rules may affect the ability of broker-dealers to trade our
securities. We believe that the penny stock rules discourage investor interest in and limit the

marketability of our common stock.

There is no public market or trading market for the securities of the issuer After this offering is
completed, there will be no public market for the issuer's securities. Accordingly it may be difficult or
impossible for investors to sell their shares.

NASD sales practice requirements may alse limit a stockholder’s ability to buy and sell our stock.

In addition to the “penny stock” rules described above, the National Association of Securities Dealers
(NAST) has adopted rules that require that in recommending an investment to a customer, a broker-dealer
must have reasonable grounds for believing that the investment is suitable for that customer. Prior to
recommending speculative low priced securities to their non-institutional customers, broker-dealers must
make reasonable efforts to obtain information about the customer’s financial status, tax status, investment
objectives and other information. Under interpretations of these rules, the NAST believes that there is a
high probability that speculative low priced securities will not be suitable for at least some customers.
The NAST requirements make it more difficult for broker-dealers to recommend that their customers buy
our common stock, which may limit your ability to buy and sell our stock and have an adverse effect on

the market for our shares.

Our common stock is illiquid and the price of our common stock may be negatively impacted by factors
whiich are unrelated to our operations.

Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the Company's securities, and there can be no
assurance that an active trading market will develop after this offering or, if developed, that it will be
sustained. The initial offering price of the Shares has been determined arbitrarily, with no consideration
being given to the current status of the Company's business, the value of its properties, its financial
condition, its present and prospective operations, the general status of the securities market and the
market conditions for new offerings of securities. The initial offering price bears no relationship to the
assets, net worth, book value, recent sales, price of shares issued to principal shareholders or any other
ordinary criteria of value.

There is no assurance that Shares will be purchased in this Offering or that funds raised will be

sufficient to effect the Company’s business plan,

This Offering is being made on a "best efforts basis," and there is no minimum number of Shares which
must be sold in this Offering. Therefore, the Company can give no assurance that all or any of the Shares
will be sold. In addition, no escrow account has been established and all subscription funds will be paid
directly to the Company. Subscriptions are irrevocable. There is the possibility that a very nominal
number of shares will be sold in this offering. In that case the Company still intends to proceed with its
plans but will obviously have to proceed on a much smaller scale and with a lower likelihood of success.

The Company has not yet registered for sale in any State.
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The Company has filed an application to register this offering with the State of Washington by
coordination.

Under Washington State Law any offering for which a registration statement has been filed with the SEC
under the federal Securities Act of 1933 may be registered by coordination. Any filing made under
federal Regulation A also fits in this category. There is no maximum offering amount nor is there a limit
on the number of investors, except for offerings made pursuant to Regulation A where the maximum
offering amount is $5 milhon.

The Company has not as yet completed the registration of its securities for sale in Washington. If the
Company is unable to complete the sale of its offering in State of Washington it reserves the right to file
this offering in other states where registration by coordination is possible. So far, no shares have been
offered and the Company has not taken any steps to solicit indications of interest in the offering

Once this Offering Circular is accepted by the SEC and the documents are successfully filed with the
State of Washington the Company will take steps to determine whether or not there is interest in the
offering. The Company's management believes that certain personal contacts of the Officers and
Directors may be interested in participating in the offering. If management is this mistaken in this belief
the Company may be unable to complete the offering.

Sales of substantial amounts of the Company’s currently outstanding shares could adversely affect
prevailing market prices.

The availability for sale of certain shares of Common Stock held by existing shareholders of the Company
after this offering could adversely affect the market price of the Common Stock. Of the maximum of
11,250,000 shares of Common Stock to be outstanding following this offering, 9,250,000 shares were
acquired by the Company's existing sharcholders in private transactions in reliance upon exemptions from
registration under the Act and are, therefore, "restricted securities” under the Act, which may not be sold
publicly unless the shares are registered under the Act or are sold under Rules 144 or 144A of the Act
after expiration of applicable holding periods. None of these shares are being qualified for sale by this
offering. Sales of substantial amounts of the Company's currently outstanding shares could adversely
affect prevailing market prices of the Company's securities and the Company's ability to raise additional
capital by occurring at a time when it would be advantageous for the Company to sell securities.

If we issue additional shares in the future, it will result in the dilution of our existing shareholders.

Our certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of 100,000,000 shares of common stock. Our
board of directors may choose to issue some or all of such shares to acquire one or more businesses or to
provide additional financing in the future. The issuance of any such shares will result in a reduction of the
book value or market price of the outstanding shares of our common stock. If we issue any such
additional shares, such issuance will cause a reduction in the proportionate ownership and voting power
of all current shareholders. Further, such issuance may result in a change of control of our corporation.

Some provisions of our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws may deter takeover attempts, which may
limit the opportunity of our stockholders to sell their shares at a favorable price.

Some of the provisions of our articles of incorporation and bylaws could make it more difficuit for a third
party to acquire us, even if doing so might be beneficial to our stockholders by providing them with the
opportunity to seil their shares possibly at a premium over the then market price.

For example: the holder(s) of our Class B Common Stock have superior voting rights in relation the Class
A Common Stock being sold in this offering. The disproportionate voting power to the holders of our
Class B Stock gives holders of Class B Common Stock 100 votes for each share as opposed to the one
vote per share attaching to Class A Common Stock. Currently the only holders of Class B Common Stock
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are Mark Jensen and Loren Perrigio. This arrangement gives effective control of the Issuer to the
founders of the Company.

The stock with superior voting rights, could delay or inhibit the removal of incumbent directors and could
delay, defer, make more difficult or prevent a merger, tender offer or proxy content, or any change in
contro! involving the Issuer, as well as the removal of management, even if such events would be
beneficial to the interests of the issuer’s shareholders, and might limit the price certain investors are
willing to pay in the future for shares of common stock. The issuance of any additional Class B Common
Stock, could diminish the rights of holders of Class A Common Stock, and therefore could reduce the

value of Class A Common Stock.

In addition, specific rights granted to future holders of preferred stock if issued by the Board of Directors
could be used to restrict our ability to merge with, or sell assets to, a third party. The ability of our board
of directors to issue preferred stock could make it more difficult, delay, discourage, prevent or make it
more costly to acquire or effect a change in control, thereby preserving the current stockholders’ control.

NOTE: IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE RISKS, BUSINESSES ARE OFTEN SUBJECT TO
RISKS NOT FORESEEN OR FULLY APPRECIATED BY MANAGEMENT. IN REVIEWING
THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR POTENTIAL INVESTORS SHOULD KEEP IN MIND OTHER
POSSIBLE RISKS THAT COULD BE IMPORTANT.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES
3. With respect to the business of the Company and its properties:
{a) Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do, including what

product or goods are or will be produced or services that are or will be rendered.

Northtech Industries, Inc. (the “Company” or “Northtech™) is a small corporation operating in the
residential construction services industry. Its business model is to consolidate the industry by acquiring
existing operators in selective niches of residential construction services and to apply management
expertise build a profitable competitive and growing company. The Company will service high-volume
production homebuilders in key growth markets starting with the Pacific Northwest. In October 2006,
Northtech completed the acquisition of its wholly owned subsidiary, Millwork Pro, Inc., a Washington
corporation in the millwork instailation business. It intends to pursue further acquisitions of similar
operations, including light manufacturing millwork distribution companies who sell doors, millwork,
stairs, cabinets, and lumber to production home builders. The Company intends to work diligently to
acquire residential construction companies where an economy of scale can be obtained by aggregating
business processes with new acquisitions. Currently the Company’s financial position isn’t favorable for
acquisitions. The Company’s subsidiary, Millwork Pro, was profitable in May 2007 and Millwork Pro
expects to be profitable throughout the remainder of 2007. Any further acquisitions by the issuer will
require additional capital to be injected for the expressed use of target acquisitions. The issuer doesn’t
have an acquisition target at this time.

Millwork Pro, the issuer’s subsidiary, provides millwork installation services to production residential
home builders and custom home builders. It installs exterior and interior doors, moldings, cabinets, stairs
and mantles. The installation service is based on a homebuilder’s blueprints and product specifications.
Installers are trained io carefully measure, cut, and nail doors and moldings to match the builder’s
specifications. Millwork Pro hires laborers as employees and also hires subcontractors with labor crews.
In June of 2007 Millwork Pro has a total of 60 laborers in the field installing rmllwork for 8 homebuilders
in the Greater Puget Sound. It is a service business where labor represents more than 80% of costs.
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Millwork Pro doesn’t purchase and resell materials such as doors and meldings. It provides the
installation service only. It has no intentions of offering materials for resell. In the near future Millwork
Pro intends to expand its installation services to include flooring, fireplaces, garage doors, and windows.
Currently Millwork Pro operates with the Greater Puget Sound area. It will continue to gain customers
within this service area. Millwork Pro was incorporated in July of 2006. In October, 2006 Millwork Pro
acquired the assets of a millwork installation division from PCS Millwork. PCS had been operating the
millwork installation division for three years. PCS sells millwork materials and operated the installation
division to offer a turnkey product to homebuilders. The division never operated profitably.

The Company intends to pursue further acquisitions of similar operations, including light manufacturing
millwork distribution companies who sell doors, millwork, stairs, cabinets, and lumber to production
home builders. The Company intends to work diligently to acquire residential construction companies
where an economy of scale can be obtained by aggregating business processes with new acquisitions. In
addition to its installation business it will start or acquire another millwork business in 2007. The
Company is currently exploring options and has no signed letters of intent or agreements for startups or
acquisitions. Loren Perrigo is the President of Millwork Pro and a director. Mark Jensen is Secretary of
Millwork Pro and a director. Chris Reed is General Manager. Superintendents are Chuck Shendan,
Frank Chaney, and Doug Reed. Jessica Thibert is Administration Manager.

Millwork Pro generates revenues from homebuilders who pay for the millwork installation services
Millwork Pro offers. Millwork Pro agrees to install doors, moldings, cabinets, stairs and mantels in a
homebuiider’s single-family or multi-family unit. A crew of two to four finish carpenters installs the
material in one to three days. Follow-up work to fix or change items is performed after the primary
installation. Millwork Pro charges the homebuilder a fixed price for the instaliation. The size of the lot,
the type of material, and the complexity of the installation process and competitive pricing factors
determines the cost of the installation to the homebuilder.

The Company’s primary operating expense is labor. Labor accounts for approximately 80% of Millwork
Pro’s expenses. It is either in the form of employees or subcontractors. In June of 2007 Millwork Pro has
13 employees in management and installation. Wages range from $14 an hour to $28 an hour.

(b) Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered and how and when
the Company intends to carry out its activities. If the Company plans to offer a new produci(s),
state the present stage of development, including whether or not a working prototype(s) is in
existence. Indicate if completion of development of the preduct would require a material amount of
the resources ¢f the Company and the estimated amount. If the Company is or is expected to be
dependent upon one or a limited number of suppliers for essential raw materials, energy or other
items, describe. Describe any major existing supply contracts.

The Company currently operates its installation business through is wholly-owned subsidiary, Millwork
Pro, Inc. which was acquired in October of 2006. Millwork Pro hires employees and subcontractors as
skilled labor to manuaily install doors, moldings, cabinets, stairs and mantels in single-famiiy and multi-
family residential homes. There are approximately 34 primary procedures involved in the installation
process. Installing an exterior or interior door is a primary procedure. Installing door casing or base in a
room is another primary procedure. Skilled l1abor is organized into tight-knit crews where one person is
the lead. The crew installs according to a production schedule and a set of builder specifications. There
are many moving parts to the installation process. Management is responsible for using the correct
procedures in concert with builder plans and specifications. It scheduies and manages crews to meet tight
builder schedules. Nearly all the costs associated with the business come from the hiring, training and
management of labor. Labor is comprised of direct employees as well as subcontracted labor. Workers
are typically male between the ages of 18 and 35 who require basic skills in finish carpentry. We intend
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to manage these costs through internal information systems and internal controls created to monitor and
identify coming fluctuations in the market and labor requirements. A continual marketing effort is used
to find new employees and subcontractors as attrition runs 5% a month in the labor base. Labor markets
fluctuate. Millwork Pro attempts to hire the best carpenter within stringent wage guidelines. Base level
carpenters earn a minimum of $14 an hour and a high of $22 an hour.

Millwork Pro sells to single-family and multi-family homebuilders in the Greater Puget Sound area. It
uses direct mail, telemarketing, referrals, Internet marketing and word-of-mouth to gain new customers.
Millwork Pro has a sales agreement with PCS Millwork to generate new sales. PCS Millwork has an
extensive list of homebuilders as customers. PCS sells Millwork Pro installation services to create a
material/installation turnkey package for builders. In May, 2007 Millwork Pro added four new
homebuilders to its customer base. New direct mail marketing programs starting in June 2007 to 800
homebuilders in Western Washington are expected to add an additional 25 homebuilders in the third

quarter of 2007.

Millwork Pro’s primary services contract is with PCS Millwork of Woedinville, WA, PCS Millwork
provides customer sales and referral marketing to Millwork Pro. PCS has approximately 225
homebuilders as customers. In turn, Millwork Pro works to promote new builders sales for PCS. The
PCS marketing relationship currently produces 80% of Millwork Pro’s installation sales. New marketing
programs will reduce the dependency on PCS sales efforts to less than 50% by the end of 2007.

The Company currently has subcontract relationships with Professional Finish Contractors (PFC), Reed
Construction, Cabinet Millwork Installers (CMI) and Delcarmen Construction. It is not overly dependent
on any one subcontractor. Many subcontractors are available to provide services for the Company, The
Subcontractor agreements set a price per square foot at which the subcontractor will be paid for
installation services. Each subcontractor agreement sets the installation process to be completed and the
price the subcontractor will be paid for services. Contracts have historically paid between $0.75 to $2.00
per square foot for installation services. Each installation project requires custom pricing due to the
changing specifications of the homebuilder. Subcontractors are responsible for the hiring, training,
management, and performance of their own workers. Contracts with subcontractors are cancellable at any
time, In May of 2007 subcontractors performed approximately 50% of the installation services.
Millwork Pro’s goal is to maintain a ratio of 30% to 50% subcontract labor to employee labor. Using
subcontractors increases the Company’s capacity as subcontractor labor can more easily be scaled up or

down depending on demand.

(c) Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its products or
services and, where applicable, any recognized trends within that industry. Describe that part of
the industry and the geographic area in which the business competes or will compete. Indicate
whether competition is or is expected to be by price, service, or other basis. Indicate (by attached
table if appropriate) the current or anticipated prices or price ranges for the Company's products
or services, or the formula for determining prices, and how these prices compare with those of
competitors' products or services, including a description of any variations in product or service
features. Name the principal competitors that the Company has or expects to have in its area of
competition. Indicate the relative size and financial and market strengths of the Company's
competitors in the area of competition in which the Company is or will be operating. State why the
Company believes it can effectively compete with these and other companies in its area of

competition.

The Company sells its products and services to single-family and multi-family homebuilders in the
residential construction industry. The Company’s sales are largely dependent on new housing starts in the
Greater Puget Sound. The Company closely monitors housing starts in order to scale its labor force up or
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down. The Company considers it important to have knowledge of the residential building industry. A
slump in housing starts causing a slump in millwork sales and services. The residential construction
services industry is dependent on demand for single-family homes with single-family homes representing
60% of dwellings in the United States. Housing demand is mnfluenced by many factors including the
overall condition of the U.S. economy, mortgage, and other interest rates, consumer confidence, job
formation and demographic trends as well as other factors. The U.S. Census Bureau and the Department
of Housing and Urban Development announced in May, 2007 that privately-owned housing starts for
April, 2007 in the United States were 16.1 percent less than April, 2006. The drop in housing starts
comes after a historic high of 1.7 million units in the United States in 2005 according to The National

Association of Home Builders (NAHB).

Homebuilders who hire companies such as Millwork Pro build single-family or multi-family homes in the
Greater Puget Sound. They may be production home builders who build multiple buildings using a
similar plan or custom homebuilders who create uniquely styled homes. There are a few large builders
such as D.R. Horton, Quadrant Homes, and Centex. These homebuilders will build several hundred
homes a year in the market area. A typical production homebuilder will build from ten to fifty homes a
year. The production homes range from a sales price of $250,000 to $500,000. Custom homes will range
from $500,000 to $2 million. Northtech has a marketing list of approximately 800 homebuilders in
Western Washington.

Our primary marketing area is the Greater Puget Sound region of Seattle, Washington. Our marketing
areas will expand over time to other major metropolitan areas such as Tacoma and Portland. Our
construction services and products compete with similar offerings in the marketplace, The markets in
each of our business segments are fragmented and highly competitive. Our competitors vary in size,
management expertise, and capabilities.

Competition is based on price, quality, and timeliness. The Company’s formula for pricing is (Job Labor)
+ (% of Overhead + % of Profit) = Sales Price. We strive to achieve a 40% margin on pricing. Prices
using this formula are similar or slightly more than competitors. If we bid $1,200 for one unit of a multi-
family dwelling, competitors will be priced slightly lower or higher but in the same range. In regards to
quality, we hire the best carpenters we can at a competitive price. We review procedures in advance of a
Job with all carpenters. After the installation procedure is completed we complete a job review and note
all changes to be made to meet the builder’s specifications. To be timely, we have developed a
scheduling program to track builder schedules and staffing. We’ve created a production schedule to
guarantee we meet the builder’s schedule. Each competitive bid requires negotiation and often
compromise. Millwork packages average $5,000 per house. This package typically includes interior and
exterior doors, moldings, cabinets, and stairs. As with installation, millwork products such as doors, base,
and casing are competitive by price. Millwork Pro doesn’t sell materials. It provides installation
services. However it often works together with PCS Millwork to create a turnkey package where
materials are packaged together with installation services. Builders work with PCS Millwork as the lead
vendor. Millwork Pro is the outsourced agent working under PCS. A turnkey millwork package has
proven to be attractive to homebuilders.

The largest competitor is BMC West of Issaquah, WA. It is a division of the Building Maintenance and
Holding Company (BAH), a Fortune 500 company. We often bid directly against BAH and are very
competitive. We are competitive on price, product, and service. Other competitors are private companies
and financial information isn’t available,

Competitor List
Company Location Size Financial Market
Strength Strength

Page 20 of 94



Strong

American Interiors Inc Kirkland Medium Door Sales
Armstrong Lumber Co Inc Auburn Medium Very Strong Door Sales
BMC West Snohomish Large Very Strong Door Sales
Doors, Inc. Bellevue Medium Very Strong Door Sales
Falcon Construction Bellevue Medium Strong Installation
Millwork Concepts Inc Monroe Small Weak Installation
Miilwork Installation Seattle Small Weak Installation
Millworks Plus, Inc. Bellevue Smali Weak Installation
Monroe Doors Monroe Small Weak Distribution
Molding Carpentry Auburn Small Weak Instaliation
Procraft Industries Mountlake Terrace Medium Strong Door Sales
Tiz Door Everett Medium Strong Door Sales
Trim Rite Construction Everett Small Weak Installation
Trim Technology, Inc. Bothell Small Weak Installation

NOTE: because of this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Company
rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate, potential investors may
wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the company's industry to obtain broader
insight in assessing the Company's prospects.

(d) Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will employ in
penetrating its market or in developing a new market. Set forth in response to Question 4 below
the timing and size of the results of this effort which will be necessary in order for the Company to
be profitable. Indicate how and by whom its products or services are or will be marketed (such as
by advertising, personal contact by sales representatives, etc.), how its marketing structure operates
or will operate and the basis of its marketing approach, including any market studies. Name any
customers that account for, or based upon existing orders will account for a major portion (20% or
more) of the Company's sales. Describe any major existing sales contracts.

The Company markets its products and services through telemarketing, direct mail, referral, and word-of-
mouth. It will launch an Internet marketing campaign in early 2007. The Company launched a website
for Millwork Pro at www.millworkproinstatlation.com. A pay-per-click program started in June 2007
with search engine Frazoo.com. Several millwork articles have been written and are being placed in
millwork expert sites to create external links to the website. In addition, a direct mail campaign
commenced the first week of June 2007 with more than 800 homebuilders receiving Millwork Pro
material. We use service representatives to contact homebuilders who have expressed an interest in our
services. Upon creating a successful contact, pre-qualifying and qualifying processes are used to
determine if we can be of service to the homcbuilder. Our General Manager typically meets with
builders, walks the job, and personally discusses each project to ensure we are competitive and reliable.
Each month we will target a specific target group of homebuilders which will be contacted and a sales
funnel will be generated. Our marketing system is based on Solution Selling by Michael Bosworth.
(Bosworth, Michael T. (1995) Solution Selling: Creating Buvers in Difficult Selling Markets. New York,
New York: McGraw-Hill).

In Quarter One of 2007 our installation sales grew from 86 units (single homes or one multi-family
apartment) under production in January to 186 units in production in March. In June, 2007 we have more
than 250 units in production for the month. We will need to complete 2,500 units to be profitable. If we
fail to meet a goal of approximately 200 units a month we’ll need to do significantly more units in the
summer months as home production is higher in these months.
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We intend to leverage our working capital and operating businesses to continue to grow our sales to the
production homebuilders as they continue to gain market share. We will focus operational sales on the
top 100 largest production homebuilders in the US. These homebuilders account for 36.5 percent of the
for-sale housing market. As a group, the 100 largest home builders closed 504,670 units in 2005. We'll
focus our sales efforts on the Builder 100 where they exist in our building markets. These companies are
more sophisticated and have better information systems. We can track and follow their expansion and
retraction and gather knowledge while we sell.

Existing sales contracts exist with Howland Homes, Polygon Northwest Company, Pageantry
Communities of Washington, and Brace Development. Howland and Polygon each account for more than

20% of the Company’s revenue.

(e) State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of a recent date
(within the last 90 days) and compare it with the backlog of a year ago from that date.

As of 3/1/2007 the backlog was $90,000 for the Company’s subsidiary Millwork Pro. The backlog
consisted of millwork installation services to be delivered.

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures, if any. Indicate what types
and amounts of orders are included in the backlog figures. State the size of typical orders. If the
Company's sales are seasonal or cyclical, explain.

In the normal course of business the Company has few backorders. Capacity is determined by sales
orders and labor is increased to fill the sales order. Typical orders are five units of homes with a typical
installation price of approximately $5,000 per unit. Sales typically decline in December and January and
increase to a seasonal high in July and August. This is strictly due to the weather.

(f) State the number of the Company's present employees and the number of employees it
anticipates it will have within the next 12 months. Also, indicate the number by type of employee
(i.e., clerical, operations, administrative, etc.) the Company will use, whether or not any of them are
subject to collective bargaining agreements, and the expiration date(s) of any collective bargaining
agreement(s). If the Company's employees are on strike, or have been in the past three years, or
are threatening to strike, describe the dispute. Indicate any supplemental benefits or incentive
arrangements the Company has or will have with its employees.

As of June 1, 2007 the Company has 12 employees and utilizes as many as 40 subcontract workers. The
employee base consists of Management (4) Sales (1) Administrative (1) Carpentry (7). There are no
collective bargaining arrangements and there have been no strikes. There are no supplemental benefits or
incentive arrangement at this time. In twelve months the number of employees will triple. The employee
base will consist of Management (4) Sales (1) Administrative (2) Carpentry (33).

(g) Describe generally the principal properties (such as real estate, plant and equipment,
patents, etc.) that the Company owns, indicating also what properties it leases and a summary of
the terms under those leases, including the amount of payments, expiration dates and the terms of
any renewal options. Indicate what properties the Company intends to acquire in the immediate
future, the cost of such acquisitions and the sources of financing it expects to use in obtaining these
properties, whether by purchase, lease or otherwise.

The Company does not own any real estate, plant, equipment, or patents at this time. Company has no
plans to acquire property in the immediate future.

Page 22 of 94



(h) Indicate the extent to which the Company's operations depend or are expected to depend
upon patents, copyrights, trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information and the steps
undertaken to secure and protect this intellectual property, including any use of confidentiality
agreements, covenants-not-to-compete and the like. Summarize the principal terms and expiration
dates of any significant license agreements. Indicate the amounts expended by the Company for
research and development during the last fiscal year, the amount expected to be spent this year and
what percentage of revenues research and development expenditures were for the last fiscal year.

The Company’s operations do not depend on patents, copyrights, or trade secrets. The operations depend
upon systems, processes, and procedures that are learned by management and captured in Company
operations manuals. The Company does very little research and development. Most production processes
are created through the use of equipment and/or experience.

i) If the Company's business, products, or properties are subject to material regulation
(including environmental regulation) by federal, state, or local governmental agencies, indicate the
nature and extent of regulation and its effects or potential effects upon the Company.

There are no material regulations the Company is subject to or specific licensing with employees, As
with all companies operating in Washington State, the Company is subject to regulations of Washington
State Department of Labor and Industries. Labor and Industries covers employee safety, injury claims
and insurance, wages, wage complaints and trades and licenses.

1)) State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company, their business purposes and ownership,
and indicate which are included in the Financial Statements attached hereto. If not included, or if
included but not consolidated, please explain.

Subsidiary Name: Millwork Pro, Inc.

Purpose: Millwork installation

Ownership: 100% Owned by Northtech Industries, Inc.
Included in Financials: Yes

&) Summarize the material events in the development of the Company (including any material
mergers or acquisitions) during the past five years, or for whatever lesser period the Company has
been in existence. Discuss any pending or anticipated mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs, or
recapitalizations. If the Company has recently undergone a stock split, stock dividend, or
recapitalization in anticipation of this offering, describe (and adjust historical per share figures
elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly).

Northtech Industries was formed in October, 2006. Its first acquisition was Millwork Pro, Inc., a
millwork mnstallation business, in October of 2006, NorthTech Industries was represented by CEO Mark
Jensen. Millwork Pro was represented by President Loren Perrigo. There were no third parties involved
in the negotiations and agreement nor were there any fees paid. The management of Millwork Pro
changed because of the acquisition. Mark Jensen, CEO of Northtech Industries took over the role of
strategist. Loren Perrigo assists with business development and sales. A new General Manager, Chris
Reed, was added. As of June of 2007 the Company has no acquisition targets or expansion plans beyond
growing its current operations.

4.(a) If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year, list below in chronological

order the events which in management's opinion must or should occur or the milestones which in
management's opinion the Company must or should reach in order for the Company to become
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profitable, and indicate the expected manner of occurrence or the expected method by which the
Company will achieve the milestones.

The following milestones are for Millwork Pro. Each requires research and development by management
of Millwork Pro. The R & D process will develop the concepts, create methodologies, test the programs,
and develop working modeis.

Event or Milestone Expected manner of occurrence or  Date or number of months after
method of achievement receipt of proceeds when should be

accomplished

Job Estimate Program Research and Development 1 to 3 months

Construction Training Research and Development 1 to 3 months

Program

Production Scheduling Research and Development 1 to 3 months

Business  Development Research and Development t to 3 months

Team

Employee Recruiting Research and Development 1 to 3 months

Program

The stated milestones are necessary for the Company to achieve sustainable profitability. The Job
Estimate Program is used to create a pricing estimate for the homebuilder. The program uses production
time estimates to correctly estimate the labor hours and costs of an installation job. Approximately 100
man hours are needed to develop the program. A delay in the estimating program could cost the
Company several hundred thousand dollars in lost margin. The cost will be included in payroll. The
Construction Training Program trains employees on the thirty-four basic carpentry procedures Millwork
Pro uses for installation. Approximately 200 man hours are needed to develop the program. The cost will
be included in payroll. The Production Scheduling program creates a production schedule for a work
crew to follow for a step-by-step scheduling of an installation program. About 100 man hours are needed
to develop the program. The cost will be included in payroll. Delay in the scheduling could cost the
Company customers which could result in lost revenue. The Business Development Team will consist of
three people who will head marketing and sales efforts. The costs are part of payroll. The sales efforts
will focus on lead generation, sales presentations and repeat business. A delay in the implementation of
the sales development team could cost the Company $500,000 in 2007. The Employee Recruiting
Program will be a hiring process used to find the right employees for each production position.
Approximately 200 man hours will be needed to develop the program. The costs will be included in

payroll.

(b) State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of the events or
milestones within the above time schedule, and particularly the effect of any delays upon the
Company's liquidity in view of the Company's then anticipated level of operating costs. (See
Question Nos. 11 and 12)

Business Development Team. The business development team is responsible for new customer
acquisition. Currently the Company doesn’t have its own sales team but relies on referrals from
associated companics. A delay in the implementation of the sales development team could cost the
Company $500,000 in 2007.

Job Costing Program. The Company needs to improve its job costing capabilities and more closely

determine the revenue, cost, and profit per unit. Job costing software will be developed. A delay in the
job costing program could cost the Company several hundred thousand dollars in lost margin.
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Job Scheduling. Job scheduling software will improve the Company’s delivery of goods and services. It
will improve product delivery and employee scheduling. Delay in the job scheduling could cost the
Company customers which could result in lost revenue.

Construction Training Program. Improved employee training is needed to improve quality, reduce labor
costs, and improve margins. A delay in the training program could cost the Company nearly $100,000 in

wages.

Job Estimating Program. An improved job estimating program will create more precise estimates in
terms of revenue, costs, and profit. A delay in an improved estimating program will cost the Company up
to $500,000 in 2007.

NOTE: after reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone, potential
investors should reflect upon whether achievement of each within the estimated timeframe
is realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure of achievement in
making an investment decision.

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock, or are exercisable for or convertible into common stock, the
foltowing factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being offered.

5. What were net, after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year? (losses, shown in parenthesis.)
Total $(70,457)
6. If the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to reflect for

any stock splits or recapitalizations, and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of offering price, if
applicable.

Not Applicable

7. (a) What is the net tangible book value of the Company? (deficit, shown in parenthesis.)
For this purpose, net tangible book value means total assets (exclusive of copyrights,
patents, goodwill, research, and development costs, and similar intangible items) minus
total liabilities.
$(59,047)

If the net tangible book value per share is substantially less than this offering (or exercise or conversion)
price per share, explain the reasons for the variation. '

The share price has been arbitrarily set by management. It reflects the capital needed by
the Company to fulfill its business plan.

() State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last
12 months, the amount of such securities sold, the number of persons to whom they were
sold, and relationship of such persons to the Company at the time of sale, the price at
which they were sold and, if not sold for cash, a concise description of the consideration.
(Exclude bank debt.)
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Class B
Common
Class B
Commeon
Class A
Common
Class A
Common
Class A
Common
Class A
Common
Class A
Common

Date Name Price Number of shares

October 30, 2006 Mark Jensen £.001
400,000
December 15,2006 Loren Perrigo .001 100,000
October 23, 2006 Mark Jensen 001 1,136,000
October 23, 2006 Loren Perrigo .001 1,704,000
December 5, 2006 Mark Jensen 001 5,660,000
December 15,2006  Tim Flanigan 001 375,000
December 15, 2006  Jessica Thibert .001 375,000
9.250,000

500,000 Class “B” common shares, were purchased by Mark Jensen and Loren Perrigo for $.001 per

share.

1,136,000 and 1,704,000 Class A Common Shares were issued to Mark Jensen and Loren Perrigo for
their respective interest in Millwork Pro Inc.

6,410,000 Class “A” common shares were issued in respect to services rendered by Mark Jensen, CEO,
Loren Perrigo, Vice President of Sales, Tim Flanigan, Vice President of Operations, and Jessica Thibert
who provided accounting and administrative support. The Company agreed to issue these shares at par
value at the time it was formed. At that date the shares had little or no value.

8. (2)

What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this
offering have? Assume exercise of outstanding options, warrants, or rights and
conversion of convertible securities, if the respective exercise or conversion prices are at
or less than the offering price. Also assume exercise of any options, warrants, or rights
and conversions of any convertible securities offered in this offering.)

If the maximum is sold; 17 %
If the minimum is sold: N/A %

®

What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by
establishing the price per security set forth on the cover page (or exercise or conversion
price if common stock is not offered)? (Total outstanding shares after offering times
offering price or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered.)

There are no convertible securities issued or outstanding at this time.

If the maximum is sold: $1,125,000

(For above purposes, assume outstanding options are exercised in determining "shares" if the exercise
prices are at or less than the offering price. All convertible securities, including outstanding convertible
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securities, shall be assumed converted and any options, warrants, or rights in this offering shall be
assumed exercised.)

Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the offering
price (or exercise or conversion price, if applicable) for the securities is appropriate at the present
stage of the Company's developnient.

USE OF PROCEEDS

9. The maximum amount of the proceeds is $200,000 and there is no minimum amount. Finder’s
Fees for money raised may be up to 10% of the amount raised. There are no commission fees. Legal and
accounting fees will be approximately $25,000. This fee will be paid as an expense through the
Company’s operating budget. The Company makes monthly installments for its legal fees in the amount
of $2,500 per month. Net Proceeds if the maximum is reached should be approximately $175,000. The
net proceeds will be used for working capital for this business mainly for general and administrative
expenses relating to hiring of management, staff, and sales people.

Use of proceeds base on amount of offering 100% 75% 50% 25%
Four (4} laptop computers with Microsoft Office $10,000 $10,000 310,000 §10,000
Four digital cameras $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Time tracking system $5,000 $5,000 35,000 $5,000
Carpentry tools $50,000 $34,000 $22,000 $8,000
Marketing to homebuilders $58,000 $40,000 $25,000 $8,000
Advertising budget for hiring $50,000 $40,000 $23,000 £11,000

$175,000  $131,000 587,000 $44.000

10. (a) If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in
conjunction with the proceeds from this offering, state the amounts and sources of such
other funds, and whether funds are firm or contingent. If contingent, explain.

Millwork Pro, the issuer’s subsidiary, receives an advance on sales revenue from PCS
Millwork. As of June 30, 2007, the balance of the advances was $90,674.03. The
amount advanced is equal to Millwork Pro’s monthly losses if losses occur. The amount
is advanced twice monthly at the same time as payroll is paid to employees. The funds
are firm for as long as a) Millwork Pro suffers losses b) Millwork Pro doesn’t have other
sources of capital ¢) Millwork Pro has a business development relationship with PCS
Millwork.

(b) If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness, describe the
terms of such indebtedness, including interest rates. If the indebtedness to be discharged
was incurred within the current or previous fiscal year, describe the use of proceeds of
such indebtedness.

Not Applicable.
(c) If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in the
ordinary course of business, briefly describe, and state the cost of the assets and other

material terms of the acquisitions. If the assets are to be acquired from officers, directors,
employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates, give the names
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of the persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the
Company, the method followed in determining the cost, and any profit to such persons.

Not Applicable.

(d) If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer, director, employee
or stockholder for services already rendered, assets previously transferred, or monies

loaned or advanced, or otherwise, explain:
Not Applicable.

1. Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any cash
flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note, loan, lease or other
indebtedness or financing arrangement requiring the Company to make payments. Indicate if a
significant amount of the Company's trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term. State
whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied judgments, liens or settlement obligations and the
amounts thereof. Indicate the Company's plans to resolve any such probiems.

As at December 31, 2006, since inception, the Company has recognized losses of $70,457. A portion of
these losses are attributable to higher than anticipated insurance costs, extreme weather conditions and
power outages in Washington State during the months of November and December. Weather conditions
and power outages caused work stoppages and billable hours were reduced. Also, the Company’s labor
costs were higher than expected due to scheduling issues with builders. The Company has implemented
and is refining management tools and technology to manage the industrial changes and overhead costs of
business. In May of 2007 the Company achieved profitability. Net income for the second quarter ended
June 30, 2007 was $33,551 on revenues of $474,785. The Company expects to generate profit throughout
fiscal 2007 and does not anticipate having any cash flow problems through current operations. The
Company is not in default or in breach of any note, loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing
arrangements. The Company is not subject to any judgments, liens, or settlement obligations.

12. Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company's cash requirements for the
next 12 months, and whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds. State the source of additional

funds, if known.

The proceeds from this offering will provide working capital dedicated to growing revenues.
Management does not anticipate using the proceeds of this offering for cash flow deficits. The proceeds
will supplement the Company’s cash requirements including expansion for the next 12 months within the
framework of the existing operations. The Company may be required to seek additional funding for any
potential acquisitions.

CAPITALIZATION

13, Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date (adjusted to
reflect any subsequent stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations or refinancing) and as adjusted to
reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offering and the use of the net
proceeds there from:
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AMOUNT OUTSTANDING

As of As Adjusted
June 30, 2007 Shares @ Shares @ Shares @
10% 50% 100%
Debt:
Short — term debt 7.75% 34,623 34,623 34,623 34,623
Long term debt 0 0 0 0
Nil
Stockholders equity
Class A Preferred Stock 0 0 0 0
Issued and Qutstanding: Nili
Class B Preferred Stock 0 0 0 0
Issued and Qutstanding: Nil
Class A Common Stock .001 9,250 9,250 9,250 9,250
par value
Issued and outstanding
9,250,000
@ 10% 20,000
@50% 100,000
@100% 200,000
Class B Common Stock 500 500 500 500
$.001 par value Issued
and Outstanding
500,000
Additional Paid in Capital 1,660 1,660 1,660 1,660
Retained earnings (186,701) (186,701) (186,701) (186,701)
Total Stockholders Equity (140,668) (120,668) (40,668) 59,332
Total Capitalization $(140,668) $(120,668) S (40,668) $59,332

Number of Preferred Shares Authorized to be Qutstanding
Number of Class of Preferred  Par Value Shares Per Share

Authorized
Class A 5,000,000 $.001
Class B 5,000,000 $.001

Number of class A common shares authorized: 85,000,000 shares with a par value of $.001
Number of class B common shares authorized 5,000,000 shares with a par value of $.001

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance upon exercise of
options, warrants, or rights: There are no options, or warrants, outstanding. Class B. Commons Stock is
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convertible to Class A Common Stock on a one for one basis. If converted the Class B Shares are retired
and there will be no net change in the issued and outstanding capitai of the Company.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14. The securities being offered hereby are:
[X] Common Stock
[ ] Preferred or Preference Stock
[ ] Notes or Debentures
[ ] Units of two or more types of securities composed of:
X] Other: Class A_common stock that is being sold in this offering has 1 vote per share,

while the Class B common stock outstanding has 100 votes per share. Mark Jensen and Loren Perrigo are

the only Class B shareholders.

15. These secunities have:
Yes No
[ ] [X] Cumulative voting rights
[ ] [X] Other special voting rights
[ ] [X] Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares
[ ] [X] Preference as to dividends or interest
[ ] X] Preference upon liquidation
[ ] iX] Other special rights or preferences (specify):
Explain:

16. Are the securities convertible? [ ] Yes [X] No
If so, state conversion price or formula.

Date when conversion becomes effective: / /
Date when conversion expires: / /
Not applicable

17. (a) If securities are notes or other types of debt securities:

(M

Not Applicable

What is the interest rate? %
If interest rate is variable or multiple rates, describe:

2

What is the maturity date? / /
If serial maturity dates, describe:

()

Is there a mandatory sinking fund? [] Yes [X] No
Describe:

@

Is there a trust indenture? [] Yes [X] No
Name, address, and telephone number of Trustee
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(3)

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption? [] Yes [X] No
Describe, including redemption prices:

(6)

Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property? [ ] Yes [X] No Describe:

()

(b)

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal, explain the
terms of such subordination.

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the securities
in right of payment of interest or principal? As at December 31, 2006 $143,573
comprised of $87,055 of accounts receivable and $56,518 for a short term note payable
relating to insurance coverage.

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent (pari passu) basis?

How much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities? $

If notes or other types of debt securities are being offered and the Company had earnings
during its last fiscal year, show the ratio of eaings to fixed charges on an actual and pro
forma basis for that fiscal year. "Eamings" means pretax income from continuing
operations plus fixed charges and capitalized interest. "Fixed charges" means interest
(including capitalized interest), amortization of debt discount, premium, and expense,
preferred stock dividend requirements of majority owned subsidiary, and such portion of
rental expense as can be demonstrated to be representative of the interest factor in the
particular case. The pro forma ratio of earnings to fixed charges should include
incremental interest expense as a result of the offering of the notes or other debt
securities.

Not Applicable

18. If securities are Preference or Preferred stock: Not Applicable

Are unpaid dividends cumulative? [] Yes{ ] No
Are securities callable? [] Yes { ] No
Explain:

Attach to this Offering Circular as Exhibit are copies the Articles of the Company that give rise to
the rights of holders of Class B Common and Class A and Class B Preferred stock..

Not Applicable

19. If securities are capital stock of any type, indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or other
financing arrangements or otherwise: Not Applicable

20. Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up,
show deficit in parenthesis): Not Applicable
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21. The selling agents (that is, the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for a
commission or other compensation) in this offering are:

The Company has not retained any selling agents; Subscriptions should be sent directly to the Company
at the following address:

Name: Northtech Industries Inc
Address: 11400 NE 132" Street, G-201
Kirkland, WA 98034
Telephone: 425-814-3734
22 Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders, including cash, securities, contracts, or

other consideration, in addition to the cash commission set forth as a percent of the offering price on the
cover page of this Offering Circular. Also indicate whether the Company will indemnify the selling
agents or finders against liabilities under the securities laws. ("Finders" are persons who for
compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making introductions in
furtherance of this offering.)

The Issuer currently has no arrangement with any agent or finder. The issuer may pay a Finder’s Fee of
up 10% of the funds raised as a direct result of a finder’s efforts.

23, Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the Company
or its management.

Not Applicable.

24, If this offering is not being made through selling agents, the names of persons at the Company
through which this offering is being made:

Name: Mark Jensen Name: Loren Perrigo
Address: 11400 NE 132" Street, G-201 Address: 18715 141st Avenue Northeast
Kirkiand, WA 98034 Woodinville, WA 98072
Telephone: 425-814-3734 Telephone: 425-488-2344
25. If this offering is limited to a special group, such as employees of the Company, or is limited to a

certain number of individuals (as required to qualify under Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code) or
is subject to any other limitations, describe the limitations and any restrictions on resale that apply: Not
applicable,

Will the certificates bear a legend notifying holders of such restrictions? [ ] Yes[X] No

26. (a) Name, address, and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan
association or other similar depository institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are
escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:

NONE

(b) Date at which funds will be retummed by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not
raised: Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors? [ | Yes [ ]
No
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Not Applicable

27. Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and when those
restrictions will termminate, if this can be determined:

All of the currently issued and outstanding shares bear the following restrictive legend.

“The securities represented by this certificate have not been registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or applicable
state or provincial securities laws, and may not be offered for sale, sold,
transferred or assigned in the absence of an effective registration statement
for the securities under the Securities Act, or an opinion of counsel, in form,
substance and scope reasonably acceptable to the Company, that registration
is not required under the Securities Act, or unless sold pursuant to Rule 144
under the Securities Act.”

All currently issued and outstanding shares are owned by affiliates of the issuer and will

be restricted securities for at least 2 years from the date they were obtained.

NOTE: EQUITY INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT UNLESS THE COMPANY IS
ABLE TO COMPLETE A FURTHER PUBLIC OFFERING OR THE COMPANY IS ABLE TO
BE SOLD FOR CASH OR MERGED WITH A PUBLIC COMPANY THAT THEIR
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY MAY BE ILLIQUID INDEFINITELY.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

28. If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends, made distributions upon its stock or
redeemed any securities, explain how much and when:

Not Applicable
OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY
29, Chief Executive Officer: Title: CEO
Mark Jensen Age:

Names of employers, titles dates of positions held during the past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities

Mr. Jensen has consulted with more than 300 companies in the past 17 years as a marketing consultant.
Since 2000 he has owned and operated his own marketing consulting firm in Seattle — DVRC, Inc. He
has provided marketing consulting services to many companies in the Seattle area. His responsibilities
are the design and implementation of the client’s sales funnel. This includes designing and implementing
lead generation and sales systems. As a consultant he primarily works with one key senior executive who
in turn works with employees directly. He primarily works with firms from 10 to 100 employees
although has worked with larger customers. His largest customer was 7-Eleven Canada. He is also a
founder and CEQ of MGN Technologies, Inc., 2 Vancouver, BC based company. It is a software
developer and Internet marketing firm. He provides senior management, strategy and business
development activities.
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Education: (degrees, schools, and dates):
Mr. Jensen has a Bachelors Degree in communications from Washington State University earned

between 1080 and 1984

Also a Director of the Company [X] Yes[ ] No
30. Chief Operating Officer: Vice President of Operations
Tim Flanigan, Age:
Office Street Address: Telephone Number:
11400 NE 132" St (425) 814-3734
Kirkland WA 98034

Names of employers, titles dates of positions held during the past five years with an indication of job

responsibilities
Mr. Flanigan is also the General Manger of PCS Millwork. He divides his time between the two

companies

He has been with PCS Millwork for fifteen years and has been in the millwork industry for twenty years.
He manages production, accounting, finance, and information systems. He has an accounting degree and

is a business operations specialist.

Education: (degrees, schools, and dates):

Mr. Flanigan has a Bachelors Degree in Business Administration eamed at the University of Washington
Between 1982 and 1987.

Also a Director of the Company [X] Yes[ ] No

31. Chief Financial Officer
Mark Jensen
See above

32 Other Key Personnel:

(a) Name: Loren Perigee Age: 53
Title: Vice President of Sales
Office Street Address: Telephone Number:
11400 NE 132" St (425) 814-3734
Kirkland WA 98034

Names of employers, titles dates of positions held during the past five years with an indication of job
responsibilities

Loren Perrigo is also the President of Millwork Pro. and the owner of PCS Millwork in Woodinville,
Washington. From a startup fifteen years ago, he has grown PCS Millwork to become one of the largest
millwork businesses in the State of Washington. He services national builders such as DR Horton. In his
multiple roles he is responsible for all aspects of business development. Loren Perrigo has been in the
door and millwork industry for approximately 30 years. He is also the founder of the DOCS
Foundation raising money and awareness for diabetes. PCS Millwork has a business development
contract with Millwork Pro. PCS provides business development services to Millwork Pro in the form of
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new customer relationships. PCS provides billing services to Millwork Pro where PCS has a turnkey
package and sells the millwork and Millwork Pro provides the installation services.

Education:
Mr. Perrigo is self educated

Also a Director of the Company [X] Yes{ ] No
(b) Name: Jessica Thiebert Age: 27
Title: Corporate Secretary and Director of Administration
Office Street Address: Telephone Number:
# 408 — 5438 198 St 11400 NE 132™ St (604) 533-3389

Langley BC Canada V3A 1G2

Names of employers, titles dates of positions held during the past five years with an indication of job
responsibilitics

Ms. Thibert has been involved in the public company sector for five years and has held the office of

corporate secretary for several Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX) and Over the Counter Bulletin Board

(OTC:BB) companies. She has a strong paralegal and business administration background and is

responsible for coordinating and overseeing all regulatory reporting obligations and corporate
administrative functions. .

Education: (degrees, schools, and dates):
Ms. Thibert has acquired her skill through work experience.

Also a Director of the Company [1 Yes [X]No

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33. Number of Directors: 3 If Directors are not elected annually, or are elected under a voting trust or
other arrangement, explain:

Not Applicable

34, Information conceming outside or other Directors (i.e. those not described above):

Not applicable

35. () Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company (including
a separate subsidiary or division of a larger enterprise) in the same business as the
Company?
[X] Yes [ ] No Explain:

Mark Jensen has consulted in the millwork industry since 2001. Mark Jensen acted as a consultant to
PCS Millwork to develop a strategy for corporate growth.
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Loren Perrigo (see paragraph 32 (a) above) PCS Millwork had an installation division which was
acquired by Millwork Pro. This division was developed in part by Loren Perrigo

Tim Flannigan (see paragraph 31. above) Mr. Flannigan joined the Company after working for PCS
Millwork’s installation division.

(b) If any of the Officers, Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or managed a
company in the same business or industry as the Company or in a related business or
industry, describe what precautions, if any, (including the obtaining of relcases or consents
from prior employers) have been taken to preclude claims by prior employers for conversion
or theft of trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information.

There are no releases or consents needed from prior employees. Al proprietary systems,
processes, procedures, or programs have been developed in-house.

In any situation where certain of the directors may serve as directors of other companies or have
significant shareholdings in other companies and, to the extent that such other companies may
participate in ventures with the issuer, the directors of the issuer may have a conflict of interest
and negotiating and concluding terms respecting the extent of such participation. In the event that
such a conflict of interest arises at a meeting of the Board of Directors, a director who has such a
conflict must disclose the nature and extent of his interest to the meeting abstained from voting
for or against the approval of such participation.

In the opinion of management, there are no existing or potential conflicts of interest among the
issuer, its directors, officers, principal holders of securities and persons providing professional
services to the issuer which could reasonably be expected to affect a subscriber's investment
decision except as disclosed eisewhere in this Form or as disclosed below. Accordingly the
Company has taken no steps to obtain releases or consents from any prior employers of its
Officers Directors or other key personnel.

Relationship with PCS Millwork,

The issuer and PCS Millwork share a common management and control. Loren Perrigo, the
owner and President of PCS Millwork is also a director of the Company and President/Director of
Millwork Pro. Millwork Pro has a business development agreement with PCS Millwork., The
issuer acquired its subsidiary, Millwork Pro, from PCS Millwork. Loren Perrigo is in a
management position where he has knowledge of trade secrets and know-how from both
Northtech and Millwork Pro. He has signed a non-disclosure agreement with Northtech and
Miltwork Pro not to disclose or use trade secrets for the benefit of PCS Millwork without the
expressed written consent of management.

(c) If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development stage,
indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has ever managed any other company in
the start-up or development stage and describe the circumstances, including relevant
dates.

Mark Jensen has worked in startup and development companies since 1990. He provided
management consulting, fundraising and marketing and sales consulting services to
approximately 300 companies. He generated more than $3 million in sales for health
clubs in the Pacific Northwest in the 1990’s. In 1999 he developed a broker network
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coast-to-coast in Canada from Vancouver, British Columbia to Newfoundland for
Premium Cigars International generating more than $5 million in sales in the first
year of operation through convenience store chains such as 7-Eleven and PetroCanada.
In 2003 he was a consultant to Safeworks of Kent, Washington, providing sales
consulting services to a new nationwide sales network. He was a consultant to Door-To-
Door Storage of Seattle, WA to develop a nationwide sales system. He was a founder of
MGN Technologies in 2005, developing the first mobile gaming system for poker to
integrate with online play. He has developed business plans for four public companies.
He has developed a complete set of marketing and sales manuals for startup companies.
The manuals can be found at www.b2bmarketingplan.com.

{d) If any of the Company's key personnel are not employees but are consultants or other
independent contractors, state the details of their engagement by the Company.
Not Applicable

(e} If the Company has key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers, Directors or
key personnel, explain, including the names of the persons insured, the amount of
insurance, whether the insurance proceeds are payable to the Company and whether there
are arrangements that require the proceeds to be used to redeem securities or pay benefits
to the estate of the insured person or a surviving spouse.

The Issuer does not maintain key man life insurance policies on any of its Officers,
Directors, or key personnel.

36. If a petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the
Company or its Officers, Directors or other key personnel, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer was
appointed by a court for the business or property of any such persons, or any partnership in which any of
such persons was a general partner at or within the past five years, or any corporation or business
association of which any such person was an executive officer at or within the past five years, set forth
below the name of such persons, and the nature and date of such actions.

Not Applicable

Note: After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Company's Officers,
Directors and other key personnel, potential investors should consider whether or not these persons
have adequate background and experience to develop and operate this Company and to make it
successful. In this regard, the experience and ability of management are often considered the most
significant factors in the success of a business.

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

37. Principal owners of the Company (those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or more
of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding) starting with the largest common stockholder.
Include separately all common stock assumable upon conversion of convertible securities (identifying
them by asterisk) and show average price per share as if conversion has occurred. Indicate by footnote if
the price paid was for a consideration other than cash and the nature of any such consideration.
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Name

Mark Jensen
11400 NE
132™ St,
G201
Kirkland,
WA 98034
425-814-
3734

CEO/
Director
Loren
Perrigo
18715 141st
Avenue
Northeast
Woodinville,
WA 98072
425-488-
2344
Director

Mark Jensen
11400 NE
132° St.
G201
Kirkland,
WA 98034
425-814-
3734

CEOQ/
Director
Loren
Perrigo
18715 141st
Avenue
Northeast
Woodinville,
WA 98072
425-488-
2344
Director

38.

Class of Shares

Class A Common
Class B Common

Class A Common
Class B Common

Class A Common
Class B Common

Class A Common
Class B Commeon

Average

Price
Per
Share

0.001
0.001

0.001
0.001

0.001
0.001

0.001
0.001

No. of Shares Now Held % of #of
Total Shares
After
Offering
if all
Securities
Seld
6,796,000 77.5% 6,796,000
400,000 80% 400,000
1,704,000 19.5% 1,704,000
100,000 20% 100,000

No of Common Shares if Class B Shares converted

7,196,000 77.8% 7,196,000
0 0 0
1,804,000 19.5%  1804,000
0 0 0

Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as a group:

Before offering: 9,750,000 shares (100 % of total outstanding)

After offering:
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% of
Total

64.7%
80%

16.2%
20%

64%
0

16%
0



a) Assuming minimum securities sold: there is no minimum amount of shares set for this

offering
b) Assuming maximum securities sold: 9,750,000 shares (83% of total outstanding)

(Assume all options exercised and all convertible securitics converted.)

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

9. (a) If any of the Officers, Directors, key personnel or principal stockholders are related by
blood or marriage, please describe.
Not Applicable

(b) If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers, Directors, key

personnel or 10% stockholders, or any of their relatives (or any entity controlled directly or indirectly by
any such persons) within the last two years, or proposes to do so within the future, explain. (This
includes sales or lease of goods, property, or services to or from the Company, employment or stock
purchase contracts, etc.) State the principal terms of any significant loans, agreements, leases, financing
or other arrangements.

One of the company’s officers and directors, Loren Perrigo, is the principal shareholder of PCS
Millwork, Inc. The issuer's subsidiary, Millwork Pro, has a strategic relationship with PCS
Millwork. PCS Millwork is able to offer installation services to its customers and Millwork Pro
receives the majority of its business as a result of referrals from PCS Millwork...

Millwork Pro receives advances on sales revenue from PCS Millwork. As of June 30, 2007, the
balance of the advances was $90,674.03. The amount advanced is equal to Millwork Pro’s
monthly losses if losses occur. The advances are made twice monthly at the same time as payroll
is paid to employees. The funds are firm for as long as a) Millwork Pro suffers losses b)
Millwork Pro doesn’t have other sources of capital c) Millwork Pro has a business development
relationship with PCS Millwork.

(©) If any of the Company's Officers, Directors, key personnel or 10% stockholders has
guaranteed or co-signed any of the Company's bank debt or other obligations, including
any indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this offering, explain and state the
amounts involved.

Not Applicable

40. (a) List all remuneration by the Company to Officers, Directors and key personnel for the
last fiscal year:

The Company has been in operation since November of 2006. Currently, the primary salaries are $60,000
a year for Administration Manager Jessica Thibert, $63,700 a year for Millwork Pro General Manager
Chris Reed and $50,000 a year for Millwork Pro Superintendent Brian Rose. Officers and Directors of
Northtech are currently unpaid.

(b) If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain:
CEOQ Mark Jensen will receive a salary of $80,000 a year starting in mid-2007.

(c) If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated, describe:
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Total:

41.

42,

Chief Executive Officer $80,000
Chief Operating Officer $0 b
Chief Accounting Officer $0 8
Key personnel: $113,700 $
Jessica Thibert $60,000 3
$ b
$ 3
Others: $ $
$ $
$ h
$ b
$253,700 $
. S h)
Directors as a Group $80,000 $
(number of persons 1)

(a) Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase
agreements, stock options, warrants or rights: 500,000Class A Common shares (0 % of
total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all securities sold,
assuming exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities). Indicate which
have been approved by shareholders. State the expiration dates, exercise prices, and
other basic terms for these securities:

There are no shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase
agreements, options, or warrants.
Shares of Class B Common stock are convertible on a one to one basis for shares of Class
A Common stock and must be so converted when they leave the control of the current
holders.
There are 500,000 shares of Class B Common stock owned by officers and directors of
the company. 1f these shares are converted the Class B. shares must be retired. Asa
result there will be no change in the percentage of issued and outstanding stock upon
conversion.
Please see Exhibit 2 Article [V

(b) Nurmber of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option
plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase agreements, options, or warrants: 0
shares. Not Applicable

(c) Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants,
or rights must be approved by shareholders. Not Applicable

If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, describe any

Cash Other

arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete upon any

termination:
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The business is dependent upon a few key personnel. Loren Perrigo is responsible for the bulk of the
business development of the Company. He is a key shareholder of the Company. Mark Jensen is a chief
architect of business structure and operations and is a significant shareholder in the Company.

Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the compensation to
management and other key personnel directly or indirectly, is reasonable in view of the present stage of
the Company's development.

LITIGATION

43, Describe any past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or may
. have a material effect upon the Company's business, financial condition, or operations, including any
litigation or action involving the Company's Officers, Directors or other key personnel. State the names
of the principal parties, the nature and current status of the matters, and amounts involved. Give an
evaluation by management or counsel, to the extent feasible, of the merits of the proceedings or litigation
and the potential impact on the Company's business, financial condition, or operations.

Not Applicable

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44, If the Company is an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it is anticipated
that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering, indicate the nature and
amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of their disallowance. Also, state the name,
address, and telephone number of any tax advisor that has passed upon these tax benefits. Attach any
opinion or description of the tax consequences of an investment in the securities by the tax advisor.

Not Applicable

NOTE: POTENTIAL INVESTORS ARE ENCOURAGED TO HAVE THEIR OWN PERSONAL
TAX CONSULTANT CONTACT THE TAX ADVISOR TO REVIEW DETAILS OF THE TAX
BENEFITS AND THE EXTENT THAT THE BENEFITS WOULD BE AVAILABLE AND
ADVANTAGEQUS TO THE PARTICULAR INVESTOR.

MISCELLANEOQUS FACTORS
45, Describe any other material factors, either adverse or favorable, that will or could affect the

Company or its business (for example, discuss any defaults under major contracts, any breach of bylaw
provisions, etc.) or which are necessary to make any other information in this Offering Circular not

misleading or incomplete.

Not Applicable
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. Provide the financial statements required by Part F/S of this Offering Circular section of
Form 1-A.

NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Six Months Ended June 30, 2007

With Independent Accountants’ Review Report
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

vshcpa.com

m Phone; 360 734-8715  Fax: 360 738-1176

VARNER SYTSMA HERNDON 2200 Rimland Drive - Suite #205 - Bellingham, WA - 98226

A BALANLED APPROACH

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Shareholders
Northiach Industries, Inc.
Kirkdand, Washington

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Northtech Industries, Inc.

(a Corporation) and subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and the related consolidated

statements of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the period October
23, 2006 (date of Inception) to December 31, 2006, in accordance with Statements on’
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified

Public Accountants. All information included in these consolidated financial statements is the

representation of the management of Northtech Industries, Inc.

A review consists princlpally of inquiries of Company personnel and analyfical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less In scope than an audit in accerdance with
generally accepted audifing standards, the objective of which Is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinien:

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. : .

Vpamer élvf@.‘ fr#wv«dgc«a_:

- Bellingham, Washington
August 1, 2007

1 .

Certifind Public Accountants

B Professianal Service Corporation
- ' . Reglstered Invesiment Advisors
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2007

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Employee tool advances
Total current assets

Property and equipment
Vehicles and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Short term notes payable
Total current liabilities

Shareholder's equity

Class A Common stock, par value $.001, 89,500,000 shares authorized,
9,250,000 shares issued, and cutstanding

Class B Common stock, par value $.001, 500,000 shares authorized,
500,000 shares issued, and outstanding

Class A Preferred stock, 5,000,000 shares authorized,
no shares issued and outstanding

Class B Preferred stock, 5,000,000 shares authorized,
no shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in-capital

Retained deficit
Total shareholder's equity

Total liabilities and shareholder's equity
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2,050
10,388
48,379

4,595

65,412

8,040
(221)

7,819

73,231

175,483
38,4186
34,623

248,522

9,250

500

1,660
(188,701)

(175,291)

$

73,231




NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For the Quarter and Six Months Ended June 30, 2007

Revenues

Operating expenses
Wages
Subcontractors
Payroll taxes
Consulting
Insurance
Employee benefits
Supplies
Professional fees
Automobile
Telephone
Business taxes
Bank charges
Depreciation
Advertising
Travel

Total operating expenses

Income (loss) from operations

Other expense
Interest expense

Net income (loss)

Second Year
Quarter Percent To Date Percent
474,785 100.0% $ 749,941 100.0%
159,984 33.7 345,640 46.1
178,331 37.6 286,460 38.2
28,213 59 69,409 9.3
17,009 3.6 37,001 4.9
8,460 2.0 33,360 4.4
13,560 29 27,908 3.7
12,345 2.6 20,314 2.7
7,813 1.6 18,305 24
7,780 1.6 14,071 1.9
4,008 0.8 7,467 1.0
2,297 0.5 3,797 0.5
305 0.1 755 0.1
169 0.0 221 0.0
- 0.0 220 0.0
- 0.0 66 0.0
441,274 92.9 864,994 115.3
33,511 7.1 (115,053) (15.3)
(230} (0.0) (1,191) (0.2)
33,281 7.1% $ (116,244) {15.5%)
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2007

Additional Total
Common Paid-in Retained Shareholder's

Stock Capital Deficit Equity
Balance, December 31,2006 $ 9,750 $ 1,660 $ (70,457) $ (59,047)
Net loss - - (116,244) (116,244)
Balance, June 30, 2007 $ 9,750 3 1,660 $ (186,701) $ (175,291)
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2007

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss $ (116,244)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities

Depreciation 221
(Increase) decrease in
Accounts receivable . 34,059
Prepaid expenses 25,820
Employee tool advances 2,382
Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable 94,429
Accrued expenses (8,562)
Net cash provided by operating activities 32,105

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of equipment (1,040)
Net cash used by operating activities (1,040}

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments on short-term debt (34,895)
Net cash used by financing activities (34,895)
Net decrease in cash (3,830)
Cash, January 1, 2007 5,880
Cash, June 30, 2007 3 2,050

Supplemental disclosure
Interest paid

L5

1,181

9

Loan proceeds used to purchase equipment 7,000
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2007

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northtech tndustries, Inc. and subsidiary is presented
to assist the reader in evaluating the Company's financial statements. The financial statements and notes
are representations of the Company’s management, wha is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of
the financial statements. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Description of Business

Northtech Industries, Inc. (“Northtech” or the “Company”) is a startup corporation in the residential
construction services industry. The Company’s business model is to acquire existing operators in
selective niches of residential construction services and build a profitable and growing company. The
Company will service high-volume production homebuilders in key growth markets starting with the
Pacific Northwest.

The Company's consolidated revenues in the period under review were derived entirely from installing
Millwork products in residential housing as a subcontractor for a refated party. The projects are short-term
in nature and are billed by the Company when completed.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States for interim financial information. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have
been included. Operating results for the six months ended June 30, 2007 are not necessarily indicative of
the results that may be expected for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2007.

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Northtech Industries, Inc, and its wholly-

owned subsidiary Millwork Pro, Inc (“Millwork™). All material intercompany transactions between the
Company and its subsidiary have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all short-term, highty liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. All accounts are fully
collectible, therefore no allowance has been established as of June 30, 2007,

Concentrations of Credit Risk
Millwork has one major customer from whom 100% of revenues were received and 100% of outstanding
accounts receivable are due from. This customer is owned 100% by a shareholder of the Company.
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2007

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Stock Based Compensation

The Company uses the fair value based method of accounting prescribed by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, for its
nonemployee stock compensation plan. Under Statement No. 123, compensation expense is
determined based on the fair value of the services received.

Vehicles and Equipment
Vehicles and equipment are stated at cost. Gains or losses on dispositions of equipment are

included in operations in the year of disposal.

Depreciation
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the

assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting.
principals requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results couid differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2. PREPAID EXPENSES

The balance in prepaid expenses at June 30, 2007 is comprised of the following amounts:

Prepaid business insurance $ 48379

NOTE 3. SHORT TERM NOTES PAYABLE

On October 26, 2006, the Company entered into a note payable for $95,599 with Premium
Financing Specialists to finance the purchase of business insurance. The note has a stated
interest rate of 7.75%. The note consists of an initial downpayment of $25,400 and ten monthly
installments of $7,272 with the final monthly payment due August 26, 2007. The business
insurance policy related to this note was cancelled in May 2007. The Company is no longer
paying the monthly instaliments when due on the note. The insurance company is currently
auditing the policy, after which time the excess amounts paid to the insurance company will be
reimbursed to pay the note payable. The principal balance on this loan at June 30, 2007 was

$28,623.

The Company entered into a note payable for $7,000 to purchase a 2000 Ford Econoline for
$7,000 on May 24, 2007. The note is due in $500 monthly installments with no interest for 14
months beginning May 24, 2007. The balance owing at June 30, 2007 was $6,000.
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2007
NOTE 4. INCOME TAXES

The Company has a federal net operating loss carryforward of $56,047 for Millwork operations
for the tax year ending December 31, 2006 that is available to offset future taxable income. The
federal net operating loss carryforward will expire in 2026. The Company also has start-up costs
of $14,410 related to consolidation activities that can be amortized and offset against future
taxable income for a period of five years. No income tax expense or corresponding liability has
been recorded for the six months period ended June 30, 2007. The Company made no cash
payments for federal income tax in the six months period ended June 30, 2007.

Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences between the financial reporting
basis and the tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities. Management has determined
that no valuation allowance related to deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities is necessary

at June 30, 2007.

The Company is incorporated and conducts all business activities in the state of Washington.
The Company, therefore, is not subject to state income tax and, accordingly, no provision has

been made.

NOTE 5. PURCHASE OF WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY

On October 23, 2006 the Company issued 2,840,000 common shares to the shareholders of
Millwork in exchange for 100% of the outstanding shares, using the purchase method to
account for the business combination. The Company purchased Millwork as part of their
business model to acquire existing operators in selective niches of residential construction

services.

As of October 23, 2006 Millwork had not started operations and had no assets or liabilities,
though there was a potential market that Millwork had identified as a source for revenues. The
value of the shares at the time of the exchange was $0, which was the fair market value of the
assets and liabilities of the Company as of October 23, 2006. Millwork has continued to operate
as a separate operating company.

NOTE 6. COMMON STOCK ISSUED

The shareholders received 6,410,000 shares of Class A common stock and 500,000 shares of
Class B common stock in the Company in exchange for services performed in 2006. The stock
was valued based on the fair value of services rendered in exchange for the stock. Tofal

consulting expense related to these shares was $11,410.
The shareholders received 2,840,000 shares of common stock in the Company in exchange for
all of the shares of Millwork.
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2007

NOTE 7. CAPITAL STOCK

Each holder of Class "A” Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote for each share of Class
“A" Common Stock held as of the applicable date on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for
the consent of the stockholders of the Company.

Each holder of Class “B” Common Stock shall be entitled to five hundred votes for each share of
Class “B” Common Stock held as of the applicable date on any matter that is submitted to a
vote or for the consent of stockholders of the Company.

The holders of Class “A" Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, share for share, with the
halders of shares of Class “B” Common Stock, such dividends if, as, and when declared from
time to time by the Board of Directors. In the event that such dividend is paid in the form of
shares of Common Stock, holders of Class "A" Common stock shall receive Class “A” Common
Stock and holders of Class “B” Common Stock shall receive Class “B” Common Stock.

In the event of voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or winding-
up of the Company, the holders of Class “A” Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, share
for share with holders of Class “B” Common Stock, all the assets of the Company of whatever
kind available for distribution to stockholders, after the rights of the holders of the Preferred

Stock have been satisfied.

Each share of Class “B" Common Stock shall be convertible into one fully paid and
nonassessable share of Class “A” Common Stock at the option of the holder thereof at any time.

The powers, designations, preferences, rights, and qualifications of the Class “A” and Class “B"
preferred shares shall be set by a resolution of the Board of Directors.

NOTE 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has transactions with a related company in the ordinary course of business. The
related company is owned 100% by a shareholder of the Company. Total revenues from the
related company were $749,941. At June 30, 2007 the Company had an account receivable
from the related company in the amount of $10,388 and an account payable due to the related
company in the amount of $101,062.

The Company purchased a 2000 Ford Econoline from an employee for $7,000 on May 24,
2007. The note is due in $500 monthly installments with no interest for 14 months beginning
May 24, 2007. The balance owing at June 30, 2007 was $6,000.
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period October 23, 2006 (date of inception)
to December 31, 2006

With Independent Accountants' Review Report
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vshcpa.com

I E m Phone: 360 734-8715 Fax: 360 738-1176

VARNER 5YTSMA HERNDON 2200 Rimland Drive - Suite 8205 - Bellingham, WA - 98226
A BALANCED APPROACH . . .

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Shareholders
Northtech Industries, Inc.
Kirkland, Washington

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Northtech Industries, Inc.
(a Corporation) and subsidiary as of December 31, 2006 and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in shareholders’ equity and ¢cash flows for the period October
23, 2008 (date of inception) to December 31, 2006, in accordance with Statements on’
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. All information included in these consolidated financial statements Is the
representation of the management of Northtech Industries, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with’
generally accepted auditing standards, the' objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion:

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with ganerally accepted
accounting principles.

oy  Haalon.

- Bellingham, Washington
August 1, 2007

1

Certifled Public Accountants
Professional Service Corporation
Registered [avesiment Advisors
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2006

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Employee tool advances

$

5,880
44,447
74,199

6,977

Total assets

131,503

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY -

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Short term note payable

87,0585
46,977
56,518

Total current liabilities

190,550

Shareholders' equity

Class A Common stock, par value $.001, 89,500,000 shares authorized,
9,250,000 shares issued, and outstanding

Class B Common stock, par value $.001, 500,000 shares authorized,
500,000 shares issued, and outstanding

Class A Preferred stock, 5,000,000 shares authorized,
no shares issued and outstanding

Class B Preferred stock, 5,000,000 shares authorized,
no shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in-capital

Retained deficit

9,250

500

1,660
(70,457)

Tota! shareholders' equity

(59,047)

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

131,503
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For the Period October 23,2006 (date of inception) to December 31, 2006

Amount Percent
Revenues $ 255,047 100.0%
Operating expenses
Wages 137,970 539
Subcontractors 75,589 295
Insurance 23,899 9.3
Consulting 22,410 3.8
Employee benefits 17,057 6.7
Payroll taxes 14,956 5.8
Professional fees 14,727 5.8
Website development 5,520 22
Automobile 5,381 2.1
Supplies 3,158 1.2
Telephone 2,245 0.9
Business taxes 1,239 0.5
License and permits 702 0.3
Dues and subscriptions 478 0.2
Bank charges 210 0.1
Total operating expenses 325,541 127.2
Loss from operations (69,594) (27.2)
Other expense
interest expense (863) {0.3)
Net loss $ (70,457) (27.5%)
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the Period October 23, 2006 (date of inception) to December 31, 2006

Additional Total
Common Paid-in Retained Shareholders'
Stock Capital Earnings Equity
Issuance of common stock in
exchange for services on :
December 15, 2006 $ 9,750 $ 1,660 3 - $ 11,410
Net loss - (70457) (70,457)
Balance, December 31, 2006 $ 9,750 3 1,660 $ (70,457) $ (59,047)
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period October 23, 2006 (date of inception) to December 31, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss $ (70,457)
Adjustments lo reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities

Common stock issued in exchange for services 11,410
Increase in
Accounts receivable (44,447)
Prepaid expenses (74,199)
Employee tool advances (6,977)
Increase in
Accounts payable 87,055
Accrued expenses 46,977
Net cash used by operating activities (50,638)

Cash flows from financing activities

Net proceeds from short-term debt 56,518
Net cash provided by financing activities 56,518
Net increase in cash 5,880

Cash, beginning of year -

Cash, end of year $ 5,880

Supplemental disclosure
Interest paid $ 863
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NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northtech Industries, Inc. and subsidiary is presented to
assist the reader in evaluating the Company's financial statements. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Company’s management, who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the
financial statements. These accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Description of Business

Northtech Industries, Inc. (“Northtech” or the “Company”) is a startup corporation in the residential construction
services industry. The Company's business model is to acquire existing operators in selective niches of
residential construction services and build a profitable and growing company. The Company wil! service high-
volume production homebuilders in key growth markets starting with the Pacific Northwest.

The Company’s consolidated revenues in the period under review were derived entirely from instaliing Millwork
products in residential housing as a subcontractor for a related party. The projects are short-term in nature and
are billed by the Company when completed.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Northtech Industries, Inc, and its wholly-owned
subsidiary Millwork Pro, Inc ("Millwork™). All material intercompany transactions between the Company and its
subsidiary have been eliminated in consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable : :
Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. All accounts are fully collectible,
therefore no allowance has been established as of December 31, 2006,

Concentrations of Credit Risk
Miliwork has one major customer from whom 100% of revenues were received and 100% of outstanding
accounts receivable are due from. This customer is owned 100% by a shareholder of the Company.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company uses the fair value based method of accounting prescribed by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, for its nonemployee stock
compensation plan. Under Statement No. 123, compensation expense is determined based on the fair value of
the services received.

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principals requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.
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NOTE 2. PREPAID EXPENSES

The balance in prepaid expenses at December 31, 2006 is comprised of the following amounts:

Prepaid legal fees $ 2,500
Prepaid business insurance 71,699
Total $ 74199

NOTE 3. SHORT TERM NOTE PAYABLE

On October 26, 2006, the Company entered into a note payable for $95,599 with Premium Financing
Specialists to finance the purchase of business insurance. The note has a stated interest rate of 7.75%. The
note consists of an initial downpayment of $25,400 and ten monthly installments of $7,272 with the final
monthly payment due August 26, 2007. The principal balance on this loan at December 31, 2006 was $56,518.

NOTE 4. INCOME TAXES

The Company has a federal net operating loss carryforward of $56,047 for Millwork operations for the tax year
ending December 31, 2006 that will be available to offset future taxable income. The federal net operating loss
carryforward will expire in 2026. The Company also has start-up costs of $14,410 related to consolidation
activities that can be amortized and offset against future taxable income for a period of five years. No income
tax expense or corresponding liability has been recorded for the period ended December 31, 2006. The
Company made no cash payments for federal income tax in 2006.

Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and the tax
basis of the Company's assets and liabilities. Management has determined that no valuation allowance related
to deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities is necessary at December 31, 2006.

The Company is incorporated and conducts all business activities in the state of Washington. The Company,
therefore, is not subject to state income tax and, accordingly, no provision has been made.

NOTE 5. PURCHASE OF WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY

On October 23, 2006 the Company issued 2,840,000 common shares to the shareholders of Millwork in
exchange for 100% of the outstanding shares, using the purchase method to account for the business
combination. The Company purchased Millwork as part of their business model to acquire existing operators in
selective niches of residential construction services.

As of October 23, 2006 Millwork had not started operations and had no assets or liabilities, though there was a
potential market that Millwork had identified as a source for revenues. The value of the shares at the time of
the exchange was $0, which was the fair market value of the assets and liabilities of the Company as of
October 23, 2006.

All operations for Millwork for the period from October 23, 2006 (date of inception) to December 31, 2006 are

included in these consolidated financial statements. Millwork has continued to operate as a separate operating
company.
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NOTE 6. COMMON STOCK ISSUED

The shareholders received 6,410,000 shares of Class A common stock and 500,000 shares of Class B
common stock in the Company in exchange for services performed in 2006. The stock was valued based on
the fair value of services rendered in exchange for the stock. Total consulting expense related to these shares
was $11,410.

The shareholders received 2,840,000 shares of common stock in the Company in exchange for all of the
shares of Millwork.

NOTE 7. CAPITAL STOCK

Each holder of Class “A" Comman Stock shall be entitled to one vote for each share of Class “A” Commaon
Stock held as of the applicable date on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the
stockholders of the Company. :

Each holder of Class “B” Common Stock shall be entitled to five hundred votes for each share of Class “B”
Common Stock held as of the applicable date on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of
stockholders of the Company.

The holders of Class “A” Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, share for share, with the holders of shares
of Class “B” Common Stock, such dividends if, as, and when declared from time to time by the Board of
Directors. In the event that such dividend is paid in the form of shares of Common Stock, holders of Class “A”
Common stock shall receive Class “A” Common Stock and holders of Class “B” Common Stock shall receive
Class “B” Common Stock.

NOTE 7. CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)

in the event of voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or winding-up of the
Company, the holders of Class “A" Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, share for share with holders of
Class “B" Common Stock, all the assets of the Company of whatever kind available for distribution to
stockholders, after the rights of the holders of the Preferred Stock have been satisfied.

Each share of Class “B” Common Stock shall be convertible into one fully paid and nonassessable share of
Class “A” Common Stock at the option of the holder thereof at any time.

The powers, designations, preferences, rights, and qualifications of the Class “A” and Class “B" preferred
shares shall be set by a resolution of the Board of Directors.

NOTE 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Millwork has transactions with a related company in the ordinary course of business. The related company is
owned 100% by a shareholder of the Company. Total revenues from the related company were $255,947. At
December 31, 2006 the Company had an account receivable from the related company in the amount of
$44,447 and an account payable due to the related company in the amount of $48,942.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

47. If the Company's financial statements show losses from operations, explain the causes underlying these losses and
what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address these causes.

The Company’s revenue is derived from the operations of its subsidiary Millwork Pro, Inc. and the following comments
relate to those operations:

Client base. The client base is subject to fluctuations. Sales are accomplished on a referral basis. If referrals are slow
then sales are slow. Attrition in the client base leads to fewer billable hours of labor. To increase the customer base and
minimize fluctuations in billable units the Company is focusing on the development of a dedicated sales team. The salcs
team will build a sales funnel and generate billable labor hours.

Margins. The issuer’s subsidiary, Millwork Pro sustained operating losses due in part to low profit margins. This was
caused primarily by poor pricing policies. In the past, jobs were being priced at break-even margins or even negative
margins. Procedures and policies at Millwork Pro have changed and, as of June of 2007, a target margin of 40% profit is
the standard. In May of 2007 Millwork Pro generated 23% net income of sales of $175,551.26.

Estimating. The Company’s estimating process is incomplete. It doesn’t take into account key measurements needed to
create required margins. The estimating hasn’t correctly determined the correct man hours for ¢ach type of job. Poor
estimating leads to higher job costs, greater internal losses and employee tumover. The Company is developing an
improved estimating system that will operate with a high degree of accuracy.

Scheduling. Historically the Company hasn’t had a structured and reliable scheduling program. Schedules are made with
little notice or accuracy. As job schedules change often the changes are missed. Customer service has often lacked. The
Company has implemented an improved scheduling program. New versions of the program are in development.
Improved scheduling will greatly improve customer service, employee morale and operating margins.

Insurance costs. Liability insurance costs increased 300% in 2007. Insurance carriers are reacting to class action law suits
in Washington State. Liability insurance for carpentry employees costs $135 per $1,000 of payroll. The Company has
begun hiring more subcontractors that have a liability insurance cost of $30 per $1,000. By utilizing more subcontract
labor and fewer employees the Company can manage insurance costs.

Internal losses. Sales orders are often incorrect and incomplete. Labor costs are significantly higher as site visits are
often repeated because of missing or incorrect materials. Fixing mistakes and repairing poor quality jobs increase labor
and lead to significant losses. The Company is implementing procedures for sales ordering, job specifications,
communication and training to decrease internal losses.

48, Describe any trends in the Company's historical operating results. Indicate any changes now occurring in the
underlying economics of the industry or the Company's business which, in the opinion of Management, will have a
significant impact (either favorable or adverse) upon the Company's results of operations within the next 12 months, and
give a rough estimate of the probable extent of the impact, if possible.

Housing starts in the residential construction have fallen in 2007. According to the US Department of Commerce housing
starts slumped in February of 2007 to an annual pace of 1.408 million. Housing starts in 2005 were 2.07 million.
Homebuilders are decreasing the number of houses they’re building due to slower home sales and excess inventory. The
Company is dependent upon housing starts. It will need to increase its customer base and carry more customers to make
up for fewer starts per builder. Liability insurance costs could be of concemn. Liability insurance costs have for
employees have increased due to class action suits in the residential construction industry. Insurance carriers are
increasing insurance costs and the Company will need to utilize more subcontract labor than employees. Management
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costs could increase significantly in the next year because of the greater use of subcontract labor. On a favorable note the
Company’s net margins are increasing due to competitive pricing, improved estimating, and job costing.

49, If the Company sells a product or products and has had significant sales during its last fiscal year, state the
existing gross margin (net sales less cost of such sales as presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles) as a percentage of sales for the last fiscal year: 16 %. What is the anticipated gross margin for next year of
operations? Approximately 25%. If this is expected to change, explain. Also, if reasonably current gross margin figures
are available for the industry, indicate these figures and the source or sources from which they are obtained.

The Company has implemented new pricing procedures and policies that are increasing net margins. Gross profit margins
have grown from 10% to 16%. According to Bizminer, the average industry gross profit is 32%. Bizminer’s proprietary
research methodology tracks and analyzes the experience of over 18 million US business facilities.

50. Foreign sales as a percent of total sales for last fiscal year: 0 %. Domestic government sales as a percent of total
domestic sales for last fiscal year: 100 %. Explain the nature of these sales, including any anticipated changes:

There were no foreign sales in the last fiscal year; there were no Domestic government sales in the last fiscal year. The
issuer does not anticipate any change in this situation in the next year.

PART Il - EXHIBITS

INDEX OF EXHIBITS

(2) Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws
(4) Subscription Agreement

{10) Consents

(11) Opinion re legality
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.

[, the undersigned, for the purpase of incorporating and organizing a corporation
under the General Corporstion Law of the State of Nevada, do hereby execute this
Certificate of Incorporation and do hereby certify as follows:

ARTICLE L
The name of the Corporation is Northtech Industries, l.nc (the "Corporation"}
ARTICLE I

The address of the Corporation's registered office in the State of Nevada is 1000
East Williarn Street, Sutte 204, Carson City, Nevada, 89701. The nzme of its registered
agent at such address is National Registered Agents, Inc.,

ARTICLE Il

The purpose of the Cotporation is to engage in eny lawful act or activity for
which a corporation may be organized under the General Corporation Law of the State of
Neveda,

ARTICLEIV

The Corparation shall have the authority to issue 100,000,000 shares
in four classes, designated respectively;

Class “A"™ Common Stock (the "Class “A"™ Common Stock™), 85,000,000 shares
with a par value of $.001;

Class “B” Common Stock (the "Class “B” Common Stock,”) 5,000,000 shares
with a par value of $.001 (and tngether with the Class “A” Comman Stock, the "Common

Stock"); and

Class “A™ Preferred Stock (the * Class “A™ Preferred Stock™) 5,000,000 shares
with a par valoe of $.001.

Classy “B" Class “B” Preferred Stock™) 5,000,000 shares

with a par value of $.001 (and together with the Class “A" Preferred Stock the “Preferred
Stock™)

The number of authorized shares of any class or classes of stock may be increased
or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then cutstanding) by the
affirmative vote of the holders of & majority of the voting power of the stock of the
corporation entitled to vota.
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A statement of the desigpations of each Class and the powers, preferences and
tights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof is as follows:

A

Claas “A" Common Stock

(1) Dividends. The holders of the Cless “A” Coommon Stock hall be
entitled to receive, share for share with the holders of shares of Class “B”
Comyuon Stock, soch dividends if, as, and when declared from time o
tims by the Board of Directors. In the event that such dividend is paid in
the form of shares of Common Stock, holders of Class “A™ Common
Stock shal] receive Class *A” Common Stock and holders of Clacs “B*
Cotnmon Stock shall receive Class “B” Common Stock,

(2) Liquidation. In the event of the voluntary os involuntary liquidation,
dissolution, distribrution of assets or winding-up of the Corporatien, the
holders of the Clese “A” Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, share
for share with the bolders of shares of Class “B™ Commaon Steck, al! the
assets of the Corporation of whatever kind svailable for distribation to
stockholders, after the rights of the holders of the Preferred Stock have
boen setisfied. )

(3) Voting. Each hnlder of Class “A™ Cammian Stock shall be entitied to
one vote for each share of Class “A™ Common Stock held as of the
applicable date on any matter that ix submitted to a vots or for the consemt
of the stockholders of the Corporation. Except as otherwise provided
herein or by the General Corporation Law of the State of Nevada, the
holders of Class “A™ Commen Stock and the holders of Class “B™
Common Stock shall at all times vote on all matters (including the election
of directors) together ps one class.

B. Class “B" Common Stock

(1) Dividends, The holders of the Class “B” Comrnon Stock shail be
entitied to receive, share for share with the holders of shares of Class “A™
Common Stock, such dividends if, as, and when declared from time to
time by the Board of Directors. In the event that sach dividend is péid in
the form of shares of Common Stock, holders of Class “A* Common
Stock sball receive Class “A™ Commaon Stock and holders of Class “B™
Common Stock shall receive Class “B™ Common Stock.

(2) Liquidation. In the event of the voluntary or invohmtary liquidation,
dissalution, distribution of assets or winding-up of the Corperation, the
holders of the Class “B* Common Stock shall be entitled to receive, share
for share with the holders of shares of Clats “A™ Common Stock, all the
assets of the Corporation of whatever kind available for distribution to
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stockholders, after the rights of the holders of the Preferred Stock have
been satisfied.

(3) Voting. Bach holder of Class “B” Commaon Stock shall be entitied to
one bundred votes for each share of Class “B™ Common Stock held as of
the applicable dite on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the
consent of the stockbolders of the Corporation. Except as otherwise
provided herein or by the General Corporation: Law of the State of
Neveda, the holders of Class “A™ Common Stock and the holders of Class
“B™ Common Stock shall at all times vote on all matters (including the
election of directors) together as onn clasy.

“

Conversion,

() Each share of Class “B" Common Stock shall be convertible
into one fully paid and nonassessable share of Class “A” Common
Stock at the option of the holder thereaf at any time.

(b) Each share of Class “B™ Comtmen Stock shall automatically be
converted into one fully paid and nonossessahie share of Class "A”
Cammon Stock upon any sale, pledge, conveyrace, hypothecation,
assignment or other transfer (a "Transfer”) of such share, whether
or not for vatue, by the initial registered holder (the "Injtial
Holder") thereof, other than sy such Transfer by such holder to (i)
& pomines of guch holder (without any change in beneficial
ownership. as such term is defined under Section 13(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Bxchange
Act")) or (ii) another person that, at the time of such Transfer,
beneficially owns ghares of Class “B™ Common Stock or a
nominee thereof; provided that, notwithsmnding the foregoing, (A)
any Trensfer by the Initia) Holder without cansideration to (1) any
controlled affilint= of such Initial Holder which remaite such, (2) 8
parnner, active or retived, of such Initial Holder, (3) the estate of
eny such Initial Holder or a trust esteblished for the benefit of (e
descendants or any relatives or spouse of such Initial Holder, (4) &
parcat corperation or wholly-owned subsidiary of such Mnitial
Holder or to a wholly-owned subsidiary of such parent unless and
until such transferee ceases to be a parent or wholly-owned
subsidiary of th Initial Holder or a wholly-owned subsidiery of
such parent, or (5} the spouse of such Initial Holder, in each case,
shall not result in such conversion or (B) soy bona fide pledge by
the Initial Holder to any financial institution in coanection with &
borrowing shall not result in such conversion; and provided,
further, that in the éveat any Transfer shall not give rise to
automatic conversion hereunder, then any subsoquent Transfer by
the holder (other than any such Transfer by such holder to a
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nominee of such halder (without any change in beneficial
ownership) or the pledgor, as the case may be, shall be subject to
auntomatic conversion upon the terms and conditions set forth -
berein.

(c) The ane-to-one conversion ratio for the conversian of the Class
“B" Common Stock igto Class “A™ Common Stock in accordance
with Section 4{a) and M(b) of this Article IV shall in al) events be
equitebly adjusted in the event of any recapitalizetion of the
Corporation by mesns of a stock dividend on, or a stock split or
combination of, outstanding Cless “A™ Common Stock or Class
“B” Common Stock, or i the event of any merger, consolidation
ot other reorganization of the Corporaticn with mmother
corporation.

(d) The Corportation shall at all times reserve and keep available
out of its suthorized but unizsned shares of Class “A” Common
Stock, solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the
shares of Class “B™ Common Stock, such pumber of its shares of
Class “A” Common Stock as shafl from time to time be suffycient
to effect the conversion of all cutstmding shares of Class “B™
Common Stock,

(e) If any, chares of Class “B™ Common Stock shall be converted
pursoant to this Section 4, the shares 50 converted shall be retired
and returned to the arthorized but unjssued shares of Class “B”

Common Stock.
C. Other Matters Affecting Shareholders of Class “A* Comnion Stock and
Class “B” Comnon Stock

In no event shall any stock dividends or stock splits or combinations of stock be
declared or made on Class “A”™ Common Stock or Class “B” Common Stock unless the
shares of Class “A” Common Stock and Class “B” Cammon Stock at the time
outstanding are treated equally and identically, except thet such divideods or stock splits
or combinations shall be made in respect of shares of Class “A™ Common Stock and
Class “B™ Commmon Stock in the form of shares of Class “A™ Common Stock or Class

“B” Comrmon Stock, respectively.

D. Preferred Stock

The Board of Directors shall, by resolution, fix the powers, designations,
preferences, rights and qualifications, limitations and restrictions of #uy class or scries of
the Preferred Stock which shatl not have been fixed by the Articles of Incosporation.
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ARTICLE V

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is expressty authorized to make, alter,
of repeal the By-Laws of the Corporation, but the stockholders muy make additional By-
Laws and may alter or repeal any By-Law whether adopted by them or otherwise,

ARTICLE VI

Elections of direciors need not be by written ballot except and to the sxiznt
provided in the By-Laws of the Corporgtion.

ARTICLE VII
The Corporation is to have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE VIII

Each person who is or was or had agreed to become a director or officer of the
iom, or cach such person who is or was serving or who had agreed to seyve st the

request of the Board of Directors or an afficer of the Carporation as an employee or agent
of the Corpamtion af as & director, officer, emplayee or ageat of another carparation,
partnership, joint ventyre, trust or other caterprise (including the heirs, executoes,
administrators or estate of such person), shali be indemmnified by the Cotporation, in
accordance with the By-Laws of the Carpotation, to the full oxtent permitted from time to
time by the General Corporstion Law of the State of Nevada as the same exists or may
hereafer be amencled (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that
such amendment permits the Corporation to provide broader indemnification rights tan
said law permitted the Corporation to provide priar to such smendment) or any other
applicable laws as presently or herelnafier in effact Without limiting the generality or the
effect of the foregoing, the Corporation may enter into one ar more agreements with sny
persom that provide for indemnification greater or different than that provided in this
Article VHI. Any amendment or repea) of this Articke VIII shall not adverscly affect any
right or protaction existing hereunder immediately prior to such gmendment or repeal,

ARTICLE IX

A director of the Corporation thall not be pezsonally lable to the Corparetion or
its stockholders for monetary damnges for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except
for linbifity (i) for any breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the Corparation or its
stackholders, (ii) for acts or emissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct ar & knowing violation of lew, (ili) under Section 174 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Nevada or (iv) for any transaction from which the
direclor derived an improper personal benefit. Any amendment or repeal of this Article
IX shall not adversely affect any right or protection of a director of the Carporation
existing immediately prior to such amendment or repeal, The Hability of a director shall
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be further eliminated or limited toﬂ:cﬁxﬂexten!pcmﬁttedbyNevada!uw,asiimay
hereafier be amended. .

ARTICLE X

Mectings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of Nevada, as
determined by the Board of Directors, Thebooksoftthorpumﬁonmaybekept
(subjeﬁtomypmvisiancontainedintberadaGmﬂCmpmaﬁmhw)umsidemc
Stamanmdaumhplmeorphoesumuybedmigumd'ﬁnmﬁmmﬁmebyﬂm
BoardofDirectorsurinlheBy-LmoftheCurpo ;

mmﬂmﬁeﬁmﬁsmﬂmm&umﬂummmm
ummdmcmbeadoptedcmptuptmibcdby.ArﬁcleN.above,Mﬁpmvidadﬁmﬂm
M!bedghuoftbaChsa“B'CommnSMmynmbemmdad,Mchm@dw
rcpealedwﬂhomumnppmva!ofthnhnldmoﬂhcmqﬁsitembuofnidshmuof
Clzss “B" Common Stock.

ARTICLE X0

The number of directars of the Corparation shall be such number as shall be
detamiucd&umﬁ.mztoﬁmobyr:soltﬂmofthcﬂoardothtcm A director may be
removed, at ey time, dthetwiﬂxorwiﬂmnunsu.bythcaﬂinmﬁvnvoteofhommofa
majority ofmcvoﬁngpowuofshmofsmckmmmﬁﬂedm'mwithrmpectmﬂn
election of such director,

-

ARTICLE XN
Preemptive rights, 'l'thhamholdanhaﬂmthnvep:wnpﬁverish!xtopm'chasc
stock of the corporation.

ARTICLE X1V
Dissenter’s rights. To the extent legnity possible, the Shareholders chafl have po
dissenter*s rights.

Th:nanmundnddrmoflh:Mpmn:misChar!ﬂRmdimlWNmth
Commercial Street, Suite 860, Bellingham, WA 98225,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1, the undersigned, being the incarporator
hereinbefore named, do hereby further certify that the facts hercinsbove stated ars
sct forth and, accordingly, T have hereunto set my hand this /§_th day of 20

Charles Rendina

Page 72 of 94



BY-LAWS

NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.
A NEVADA CORPORATION
BY-LAWS

ARTICLE 1
The Stockholders

SECTION 1.1. ANNUAL MEETING. The annual meeting of the stockholders of Northtech Industries,
Inc. (the "Corporation") shall be held on the 5th day in May of each year at 9:30 A.M. local time, or at such
other date or time as shall be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors and stated in the notice of
the meeting, for the election of directors and for the transaction of such other business as may come before the
meeting,.

SECTION 1.2. SPECIAL MEETINGS. A special meeting of the stockholders may be called at any time by
the written resolution or request of two-thirds or more of the members of the Board of
Directors, the president, or any executive vice president and shall be called upon the written request of the
holders of two-thirds or more in amount, of each class or series of the capital stock of the Corporation entitled
to vote at such meeting on the matters(s) that are the subject of the proposed meeting, such written request in
each case to specify the purpose or purposes for which such meeting shall be called, and with respect to
stockholder proposals, shall further comply with the requirements of this Article.

SECTION 1.3. NOTICE OF MEETINGS. Written notice of each meeting of stockholders, whether annual
or special, stating the date, hour and place where it is to be held, shall be served either personally or by mail, not
less than fifteen nor more than sixty days before the meeting, upon each stockholder of record entitled to vote at
such meeting, and to any other stockholder to whom the giving of notice may be required by law. Notice of a
special meeting shall also state the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called and shall indicate that it
is being issued by, or at the direction of, the person or persons calling the meeting. If, at any meeting, action is
proposed to be taken that would, if taken, entitle stockholders to receive payment for their stock, the notice of
such meeting shall include a statement of that purpose and to that effect. If mailed, notice shall be deemed to be
delivered when deposited in the United States mail or with any private express mail service, postage or delivery
fee prepaid, and shall be directed to each such stockholder at his address, as it appears on the records of the
stockholders of the Corporation, unless he shall have previously filed with the secretary of the Corporation a
written request that notices intended for him be mailed to some other address, in which case, it shall be mailed
to the address designated in such request.
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SECTION 1.4. FIXING DATE OF RECORD.

(a) In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting
of stockholders, or any adjournment thereof, the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which record date
shall not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of Directors,
and which record date shall not be more than sixty nor less than ten days before the date of such meeting. If no
record date is fixed by the Board of Directors, the record date for determining stockholders entitled to notice of,
or to vote at, a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on
which notice is given, or if notice is waived, at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which
the meeting is held. A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of, or to vote at, a meeting of
stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may
fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting.

(b) In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action in
writing without a meeting (to the extent that such action by written consent is permitted by law, the Certificate
of Incorporation or these By-Laws), the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not
precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of Directors, and
which date shall not be more than ten days after the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is
adopted by the Board of Directors. If no record date has been fixed by the Board of Directors, the record date
for determining stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, when no prior
action by the Board of Directors is required by law, shall be the first date on which a signed written consent
setting forth the action taken or proposed to be taken is delivered to the Corporation by delivery to its registered
office in its state of incorporation, its principal place of business, or an officer or agent of the Corporation
having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of stockholders are recorded. Delivery made to
the Corporation's registered office shall be by hand or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. If
no record date has been fixed by the Board of Directors and prior action by the Board of Directors is required
by law, the record date for determining stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action in writing without a
meeting shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution taking
such prior action.

(c) In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or
other distribution or allotment of any rights or the stockholders entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any
change, conversion or exchange of stock, or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board of Directors
may fix a record date, which record date shall not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record
date is adopted, and which record date shall be not more than sixty days prior to such action. If no record date is
fixed, the record date for determining stockholders for any such purpose shall be at the close of business on the
day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution relating thereto.

SECTION 1.5. INSPECTORS. At each meeting of the stockholders, the polls shall be opened and closed
and the proxies and ballots shall be received and be taken in charge. All questions touching on the qualification
of voters and the validity of proxies and the acceptance or rejection of votes shall be decided by one or more
inspectors. Such inspectors shall be appointed by the Board of Directors before or at the meeting, or, if no such
appointment shall have been made, then by the presiding officer at the meeting. If for any reason any of the
inspectors previously appointed shall fail to attend or refuse or be unable to serve, inspectors in place of any so
failing to attend or refusing or unable to serve shall be appointed in like manner.
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SECTION 1.6. QUORUM. At any meeting of the stockholders, the holders of a majority of the shares
entitled to vote, represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum of the stockholders for all
purposes, unless the representation of a larger number shall be required by law, and, in that case, the
representation of the number so required shall constitute a quorum. If the holders of the amount of stock
necessary to constitute a quorum shall fail to attend in person or by proxy at the time and place fixed in
accordance with these By-Laws for an annual or special meeting, a majority in interest of the stockholders
present in person or by proxy may adjourn, from time to time, without notice other than by announcement at the
meeting, until holders of the amount of stock requisite to constitute a quorum shall attend. At any such
adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted which might have been
transacted at the meeting as originally notified.

SECTION 1.7. BUSINESS. The chairman of the Board, if any, the president, or in his absence the vice-
chairman, if any, or an executive vice president, in the order named, shall call meetings of the stockholders to
order, and shall act as chairman of such meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors or executive
committee may appoint any stockholder to act as chairman of any meeting in the absence of the chairman of the
Board. The secretary of the Corporation shall act as secretary at all meetings of the stockholders, but in the
absence of the secretary at any meeting of the stockholders, the presiding officer may appoint any person to act
as secretary of the meeting.

SECTION 1.8. STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS. No proposal by a stockholder shall be presented for vote
at a special or annual meeting of stockholders unless such stockholder shall, not later than the close of business
on the fifth day following the date on which notice of the meeting is first given to stockholders, provide the
Board of Directors or the secretary of the Corporation with written notice of intention to present a proposal for
action at the forthcoming meeting of stockholders, which notice shall include the name and address of such
stockholder, the number of voting securities that he holds of record and that he holds beneficially, the text of the
proposal to be presented to the meeting and a statement in support of the proposal.

Any stockholder who was a stockholder of record on the applicable record date may make any other proposal at
an annual meeting or special meeting of stockholders and the same may be discussed and considered, but uniess
stated in writing and filed with the Board of Directors or the secretary prior to the date set forth herein above,
such proposal shall be laid over for action at an adjourned, special, or annual meeting of the stockholders taking
place sixty days or more thereafter. This provision shall not prevent the consideration and approval or
disapproval at the annual meeting of reports of officers, directors, and committees, but in connection with such
reports, no new business proposed by a stockholder, qua stockholder, shall be acted upon at such annual
meeting unless stated and filed as herein provided.

Notwithstanding any other provision of these By-Laws, the Corporation shall be under no obligation to include
any stockholder proposal in its proxy statement materials or otherwise present any such proposal to
stockholders at a special or annual meeting of stockholders if the Board of Directors reasonably believes the
proponents thereof have not complied with Sections 13 or 14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder; nor shall the Corporation be required to include any
stockholder proposal not required to be included in its proxy materials to stockholders in accordance with any
such section, rule or regulation.

SECTION 1.9. PROXIES. At all meetings of stockholders, a stockholder entitled to vote may vote either in
person or by proxy executed in writing by the stockholder or by his duly authorized attorney-in-fact. Such
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proxy shall be filed with the secretary before or at the time of the meeting. No proxy shall be valid after eleven
months from the date of its execution, unless otherwise provided in the proxy.

SECTION 1.10. VOTING BY BALLOT. The votes for directors, and upon the demand of any stockholder
or when required by law, the votes upon any question before the meeting, shall be by ballot.

SECTION 1.11. VOTING LISTS. The officer who has charge of the stock ledger of the Corporation shall
prepare and make, at least ten (10) days before every meeting of stockholders, a complete list of the
stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of each
stockholder and the number of shares of stock registered in the name of each stockholder. Such list shall be
open to the examination of any stockholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary business
hours for a period of at least ten days prior to the meeting, either at a place within the city where the meeting is
to be held, which place shall be specified in the notice of the meeting, or if not so specified, at the place where
the meeting is to be held. The list shall also be produced and kept at the time and place of the meeting during
the whole time thereof and may be inspected by any stockholder who is present.

SECTION 1.12. PLACE OF MEETING. The Board of Directors may designate any place, either within or
without the state of incorporation, as the place of meeting for any annual meeting or any special meeting called
by the Board of Directors. If no designation is made or if a special meeting is otherwise called, the place of
meeting shall be the principal office of the Corporation.

SECTION 1.13. VOTING OF STOCK OF CERTAIN HOLDERS. Shares of capital stock of the
Corporation standing in the name of another corporation, domestic or foreign, may be voted by such officer,
agent, or proxy as the by-laws of such corporation may prescribe, or in the absence of such provision, as the
board of directors of such corporation may determine.

Shares of capital stock of the Corporation standing in the name of a deceased person, a minor ward or an
incompetent perscn may be voted by his administrator, executor, court-appointed guardian or conservator,
either in person or by proxy, without a transfer of such stock into the name of such administrator, executor,
court-appointed guardian or conservator. Shares of capital stock of the Corporation standing in the name of a
trustee may be voted by him, either in person or by proxy.

Shares of capital stock of the Corporation standing in the name of a receiver may be voted, either in person or
by proxy, by such receiver, and stock held by or under the control of a receiver may be voted by such receiver
without the transfer thereof into his name if authority to do so is contained in any appropriate order of the court
by which such receiver was appointed.

A stockholder whose stock is pledged shall be entitled to vote such stock, either in person or by proxy, until the
stock has been transferred into the name of the pledgee, and thereafter the pledgee shall be entitled to vote,
either in person or by proxy, the stock so transferred.

Shares of its own capital stock belonging to this Corporation shall not be voted, directly or indirectly, at any
meeting and shall not be counted in determining the total number of outstanding stock at any given time, but

shares of its own stock held by it in a fiduciary capacity may be voted and shall be counted in determining the
total number of outstanding stock at any given time.
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ARTICLE 11
Board of Directors

SECTION 2.1. GENERAL POWERS. The business, affairs, and the property of the Corporation shall be
managed and controlled by the Board of Directors (the "Board"), and, except as otherwise expressly provided

by law, the Certificate of Incorporation or these By-Laws, all of the powers of the Corporation shall be vested in
the Board.

SECTION 2.2, NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. The number of directors which shall constitute the whole
Board shall be not fewer than one nor more than five. Within the limits above specified, the number of
directors shall be determined by the Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution adopted by a majority of the
directors then in office.

SECTION 2.3. ELECTION, TERM AND REMOVAL. Directors shall be elected at the annual meeting of
stockholders to succeed those directors whose terms have expired. Each director shall hold office for the term
for which elected and until his or her successor shall be elected and qualified. Directors need not be
stockholders. A director may be removed from office at a meeting expressly called for that purpose by the vote
of not less than a majority of the outstanding capital stock entitled to vote at an election of directors.

SECTION 2.4. VACANCIES. Vacancies in the Board of Directors, including vacancies resulting from an
increase in the number of directors, may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining
directors then in office, though less than a quorum; except that vacancies resulting from removal from office by
a vote of the stockholders may be filled by the stockholders at the same meeting at which such removal occurs
provided that the holders of not less than a majority of the outstanding capital stock of the Corporation (assessed
upon the basis of votes and not on the basis of number of shares) entitled to vote for the election of directors,
voting together as a single class, shall vote for each replacement director. All directors elected to fill vacancies
shall hold office for a term expiring at the time of the next annual meeting of stockholders and upon election
and qualification of his successor. No decrease in the number of directors constituting the Board of Directors
shall shorten the term of an incumbent director.

SECTION 2.5. RESIGNATIONS. Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the president or to the secretary of the Corporation. The resignation of any director shall take
effect at the time specified therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation
shall not be necessary to make it effective.

SECTION 2.6. PLACE OF MEETINGS, ETC. The Board of Directors may hold its meetings, and may
have an office and keep the books of the Corporation (except as otherwise may be provided for by law), in such
place or places in or outside the state of incorporation as the Board from time to time may determine.

SECTION 2.7. REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held as soon
as practicable after adjournment of the annual meeting of stockholders at such time and place as the Board of
Directors may fix. No notice shall be required for any such regular meeting of the Board.

SECTION 2.8. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at places
and times fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors, or upon call of the chairman of the Board, if any, or
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vice-chairman of the Board, if any, the president, an executive vice president or two-thirds of the directors then
in office.

The secretary or officer performing the secretary's duties shall give not less than twenty-four hours' notice by
letter, telegraph or telephone (or in person) of all special meetings of the Board of Directors, provided that
notice need not given of the annual meeting or of regular meetings held at times and places fixed by resolution
of the Board. Meetings may be held at any time without notice if all of the directors are present, or if those not
present waive notice in writing either before or after the meeting. The notice of meetings of the Board need not
state the purpose of the meeting.

SECTION 2.9. PARTICIPATION BY CONFERENCE TELEPHONE. Members of the Board of Directors
of the Corporation, or any committee thereof, may participate in a regular or special or any other meeting of the
Board or committee by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of
which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, and such participation shall constitute
presence in person at such meeting.

SECTION 2.10. ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any
meeting of the Board of Directors, or of any committee thereof, may be taken without a meeting if prior or -
subsequent to such action all the members of the Board or such committee, as the case may be, consent thereto
in writing, and the writing or writings are filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board or committee.

SECTION 2.11. QUORUM. A majority of the total number of directors then in office shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business; but if at any meeting of the Board there be less than a quorum present, a
majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time.

SECTION 2.12. BUSINESS. Business shall be transacted at meetings of the Board of Directors in such
order as the Board may determine. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, the chairman of the Board, if any,
the president, or in his absence the vice-chairman, if any, or an executive vice president, in the order named,
shall preside.

SECTION 2.13. INTEREST OF DIRECTORS IN CONTRACTS.

(a) No contract or transaction between the Corporation and one or more of its directors or officers, or between
the Corporation and any other corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which one or more
of the Corporation's directors or officers, are directors or officers, or have a financial interest, shall be void or
voidable solely for this reason, or solely because the director or officer is present at or participates in the
meeting of the Board or committee which authorizes the contract or transaction, or solely because his or their
votes are counted for such purpose, if:

(1) The material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or
are known to the Board of Directors or the committee, and the Board or committee in good faith
authorizes the contract or transaction by the affirmative votes of a majority of the disinterested directors,
even though the disinterested directors be less than a quorum; or
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(2) The material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or
are known to the stockholders entitled to vote thereon, and the contract or transaction is specifically
approved in good faith by vote of the stockholders; or

(3) The contract or transaction is fair as to the Corporation as of the time it is authorized, approved or
ratified, by the Board of Directors, a committee of the Board of Directors or the stockholders.

(b) Interested directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board of
Directors or of a committee which authorizes the contract or transaction.

SECTION 2.14. COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS. Each director of the Corporation who is not a
salaried officer or employee of the Corporation, or of a subsidiary of the Corporation, shall receive such
allowances for serving as a director and such fees for attendance at meetings of the Board of Directors or the
executive committee or any other committee appointed by the Board as the Board may from time to time
determine.

SECTION 2.15. LOANS TO OFFICERS OR EMPLOYEES. The Board of Directors may lend money to,
guarantee any obligation of, or otherwise assist, any officer or other employee of the Corporation or of any
subsidiary, whether or not such officer or employee is also a director of the Corporation, whenever, in the
judgment of the directors, such loan, guarantee, or assistance may reasonably be expected to benefit the
Corporation; provided, however, that any such loan, guarantee, or other assistance given to an officer or
employee who is also a director of the Corporation must be authorized by a majority of the entire Board of
Directors. Any such loan, guarantee, or other assistance may be made with or without interest and may be
unsecured or secured in such manner as the Board of Directors shall approve, including, but not limited to, a
pledge of shares of the Corporation, and may be made upon such other terms and conditions as the Board of
Directors may determine. :

SECTION 2.16. NOMINATION. Subject to the rights of holders of any class or series of stock having a
preference over the common stock as to dividends or upon liquidation, nominations for the election of directors
may be made by the Board of Directors or by any stockholder entitled to vote in the election of directors
generally. However, any stockholder entitled to vote in the election of directors generally may nominate one or
more persons for election as directors at a meeting only if written notice of such stockholder's intent to make
such nomination or nominations has been given, either by personal delivery or by United States mail, postage
prepaid, to the secretary of the Corporation not later than

(i) with respect to an election to be held at an annual meeting of stockholders, the close of business on
the last day of the eighth month after the immediately preceding annual meeting of stockholders, and

(i)  with respect to an election to be held at a special meeting of stockholders for the election of
directors, the close of business on the fifth day following the date on which notice of such meeting 1s
first given to stockholders. Each such notice shall set forth:

a. the name and address of the stockholder who intends to make the nomination and of the person
or persons to be nominated,
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b. arepresentation that the stockholder is a holder of record of stock of the Corporation entitled to
vote at such meeting and intends to appear in person or by proxy at the meeting to nominate the
person or persons specified in the notice;

c. adescription of all arrangements or understandings between the stockholder and each nominee
and any other person or persons (naming such person or persons) pursuant to which the
nomination or nominations are to be made by the stockholder;

d. such other information regarding each nominee proposed by such stockholder as would be
required to be included in a proxy statement filed pursuant to the proxy rules of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, had the nominee been nominated, or intended to be nominated, by
the Board of Directors, and,

e. the consent of each nominee to serve as a director of the Corporation if so elected. The presiding
officer at the meeting may refuse to acknowledge the nomination of any person not made in
compliance with the foregoing procedure.

ARTICLE II1
Committees

SECTION 3.1. COMMITTEES. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the
number of directors then fixed by these By-Laws or resolution thereto, may establish such standing or special
committees of the Board as it may deem advisable, and the members, terms, and authority of such committees
shall be set forth in the resolutions establishing such committee.

SECTION 3.2. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE NUMBER AND TERM OF OFFICE. The Board of
Directors may, at any meeting, by majority vote of the Board of Directors, elect from the directors an executive
committee. The executive committee shall consist of such number of members as may be fixed from time to
time by resolution of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may designate a chairman of the
committee who shall preside at all meetings thereof, and the committee shall designate a member thereof to
preside in the absence of the chairman.

SECTION 3.3. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE POWERS. The executive committee may, while the Board of
Directors is not in session, exercise all or any of the powers of the Board of Directors in all cases in which
specific directions shall not have been given by the Board of Directors; except that the executive committee
shall not have the power or authority of the Board of Directors to

() amend the Certificate of Incorporation or the By-Laws of the Corporation,
(1) fill vacancies on the Board of Directors,
(iii) adopt an agreement or certification of ownership, merger or consolidation,
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(iv) recommend to the stockholders the sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of the
Corporation's property and assets, or a dissolution of the Corporation or a revocation of a

dissolution,
v) declare a dividend, or
(vi) authorize the issuance of stock.

SECTION 3.4. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS. Regular and special meetings of the executive
committee may be called and held subject to the same requirements with respect to time, place and notice as are
specified in these By-Laws for regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors. Special meetings of the
executive committee may be called by any member thereof. Unless otherwise indicated in the notice thereof,
any and all business may be transacted at a special or regular meeting of the executive meeting if a quorum is
present. At any meeting at which every member of the executive committee shall be present, in person or by
telephone, even though without any notice, any business may be transacted. All action by the executive
committee shall be reported to the Board of Directors at its meeting next succeeding such action.

The executive committee shall fix its own rules of procedure, and shall meet where and as provided by such
rules or by resolution of the Board of Directors, but in every case the presence of a majority of the total number
of members of the executive committee shall be necessary to constitute a quorum. In every case, the affirmative
vote of a quorum shall be necessary for the adoption of any resolution.

SECTION 3.5. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE VACANCIES. The Board of Directors, by majority vote of
the Board of Directors then in office, shall fill vacancies in the executive committee by election from the
directors.

ARTICLE IV
The Officers

SECTION 4.1. NUMBER AND TERM OF OFFICE. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of, as
the Board of Directors may determine and appoint from time to time, a chief executive officer, a president, one
or more executive vice-presidents, a secretary, a treasurer, a controller, and/or such other officers as may from
time to time be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors, including such additional vice-presidents with
such designations, if any, as may be determined by the Board of Directors and such assistant secretaries and
assistant treasurers. In addition, the Board of Directors may elect a chairman of the Board and may also elect a
vice-chairman as officers of the Corporation. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person. In its
discretion, the Board of Directors may leave unfilled any office except as may be required by law,

The officers of the Corporation shall be elected or appointed from time to time by the Board of Directors. Each
officer shall hold office until his successor shall have been duly elected or appointed or until his death or untit
he shall resign or shail have been removed-by the Board of Directors.

Each of the salaried officers of the Corporation shall devote his entire time, skill and energy to the business of

the Corporation, unless the contrary is expressly consented to by the Board of Directors or the executive
committee. '
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SECTION 4.2. REMOVAL. Any officer may be removed by the Board of Directors whenever, in its
judgment, the best interests of the Corporation would be served thereby. '

SECTION 4.3. THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. The chairman of the Board, if any, shall preside at
all meetings of stockholders and of the Board of Directors and shall have such other authority and perform such
other duties as are prescribed by law, by these By-Laws and by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
may designate the chairman of the Board as chief executive officer, in which case he shall have such authority
and perform such duties as are prescribed by these By-Laws and the Board of Directors for the chief executive
officer.

SECTION 4.4. THE VICE-CHAIRMAN. The vice-chairman, if any, shall have such authority and perform
such other duties as are prescribed by these By-Laws and by the Board of Directors. In the absence or inability
to act of the chairman of the Board and the president, he shall preside at the meetings of the stockholders and of
the Board of Directors and shall have and exercise all of the powers and duties of the chairman of the Board.
The Board of Directors may designate the vice-chairman as chief executive officer, in which case he shall have
such authority and perform such duties as are prescribed by these By-Laws and the Board of Directors for the
chief executive officer. '

SECTION 4.5. THE PRESIDENT. The president shall have such authority and perform such duties as are
prescribed by law, by these By-Laws, by the Board of Directors and by the chief executive officer (if the
president is not the chief executive officer). The president, if there is no chairman of the Board, or in the
absence or the inability to act of the chairman of the Board, shall preside at all meetings of stockholders and of
the Board of Directors. Unless the Board of Directors designates the chairman of the Board or the vice-
chairman as chief executive officer, the president shall be the chief executive officer, in which case he shall
have such authority and perform such duties as are prescribed by these By-Laws and the Board of Directors for
the chief executive officer.

SECTION 4.6. THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. Unless the Board of Directors designates the
chairman of the Board or the vice-chairman as chief executive officer, the president shall be the chief executive
officer. The chief executive officer of the Corporation shall have, subject to the supervision and direction of the
Board of Directors, general supervision of the business, property and affairs of the Corporation, including the
power to appoint and discharge agents and employees, and the powers vested in him by the Board of Directors,
by law or by these By-Laws or which usually attach or pertain to such office.

SECTION 4.7. THE EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENTS. In the absence of the chairman of the Board, if
any, the president and the vice-chairman, if any, or in the event of their inability or refusal to act, the executive
vice-president (or in the event there is more than one executive vice-president, the executive vice-presidents in
the order designated, or in the absence of any designation, then in the order of their election) shall perform the
duties of the chairman of the Board, of the president and of the vice-chairman, and when so acting, shall have
all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the chairman of the Board, the president and the
vice-chairman. Any executive vice-president may sign, with the secretary or an authorized assistant secretary,
certificates for stock of the Corporation and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be

assigned to him by the chairman of the Board, the president, the vice-chairman, the Board of Directors or these
By-Laws.
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SECTION 4.8. THE VICE-PRESIDENTS. The vice-presidents, if any, shall perform such duties as may be
assigned to them from time to time by the chairman of the Board, the president, the vice-chairman, the Board of
Directors, or these By-Laws.

SECTION 4.9. THE TREASURER. Subject to the direction of chief executive officer and the Board of
Directors, the treasurer shall have charge and custody of all the funds and securities of the Corporation; when
necessary or proper he shall endorse for collection, or cause to be endorsed, on behalf of the Corporation,
checks, notes and other obligations, and shall cause the deposit of the same to the credit of the Corporation in
such bank or banks or depositary as the Board of Directors may designate or as the Board of Directors by
resolution may authorize; he shall sign all receipts and vouchers for payments made to the Corporation other
than routine receipts and vouchers, the signing of which he may delegate; he shall sign all checks made by the
Corporation (provided, however, that the Board of Directors may authorize and prescribe by resolution the
manner in which checks drawn on banks or depositories shall be signed, including the use of facsimile
signatures, and the manner in which officers, agents or employees shall be authorized to sign); unless otherwise
provided by resolution of the Board of Directors, he shall sign with an officer-director all bills of exchange and
promissory notes of the Corporation; whenever required by the Board of Directors, he shall render a statement
of his cash account; he shall enter regularly full and accurate account of the Corporation in books of the
Corporation to be kept by him for that purpose; he shall, at all reasonable times, exhibit his books and accounts
to any director of the Corporation upon application at his office during business hours; and he shall perform all
acts incident to the position of treasurer. If required by the Board of Directors, the treasurer shall give a bond for
the faithful discharge of his duties in such sum and with such sure ties as the Board of Directors may require.

SECTION 4.10. THE SECRETARY. The secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board of
Directors, the minutes of all meetings of the stockholders and (unless otherwise directed by the Board of
Directors) the minutes of all committees, in books provided for that purpose; he shall attend to the giving and
serving of all notices of the Corporation; he may sign with an officer-director or any other duly authorized
person, in the name of the Corporation, all contracts authorized by the Board of Directors or by the executive
committee, and, when so ordered by the Board of Directors or the executive committee, he shall affix the seal of
the Corporation thereto; he may sign with the president or an executive vice-president all certificates of shares
of the capital stock; he shall have charge of the certificate books, transfer books and stock ledgers, and such
other books and papers as the Board of Directors or the executive committee may direct, all of which shall, at
all reasonable times, be open to the examination of any director, upon application at the secretary’s office during
business hours; and he shall in general perform all the duties incident to the office of the secretary, subject to
the control of the chief executive officer and the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4.11. THE CONTROLLER. The controller shall be the chief accounting officer of the
Corporation. Subject to the supervision of the Board of Directors, the chief executive officer and the treasurer,
the controller shall provide for and maintain adequate records of all assets, liabilities and transactions of the
Corporation, shall see that accurate audits of the Corporation's affairs are currently and adequately made and
shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him.

SECTION 4.12. THE ASSISTANT TREASURERS AND ASSISTANT SECRETARIES. The assistant
treasurers shall respectively, if required by the Board of Directors, give bonds for the faithful discharge of their
duties in such sums and with such sureties as the Board of Directors may determine. The assistant secretanes as
thereunto authorized by the Board of Directors may sign with the chairman of the Board, the president, the vice-
chairman or an executive vice-president, certificates for stock of the Corporation, the issue of which shall have
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been authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. The assistant treasurers and assistant secretanes, in
general, shall perform such duties as shall be assigned to them by the treasurer or the secretary, respectively, or
chief executive officer, the Board of Directors, or these By-Laws.

SECTION 4.13. SALARIES. The salaries of the officers shall be fixed from time to time by the Board of
Directors, and no officer shall be prevented from receiving such salary by reason of the fact that he is also a
director of the Corporation.

SECTION 4.14. VOTING UPON STOCKS. Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Directors or by the
executive committee, any officer, director or any person or persons appointed in writing by any of them, shall
have full power and authority in behalf of the Corporation to attend and to act and to vote at any. meetings of
stockholders of any corporation in which the Corporation may hold stock, and at any such meeting shall possess
and may exercise any and all the rights and powers incident to the ownership of such stock, and which, as the
owner thereof, the Corporation might have possessed and exercised if present. The Board of Directors may
confer like powers upon any other person or persons.

ARTICLE V
Contracts and Loans

SECTION 5.1. CONTRACTS. The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or
agents, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the
Corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

SECTION 5.2. LOANS. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of
indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. Such
authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

ARTICLE VI
Certificates for Stock and Their Transfer

SECTION 6.1. CERTIFICATES FOR STOCK. Certificates representing stock of the Corporation shall be
in such form as may be determined by the Board of Directors. Such certificates shall be signed by the chairman
of the Board, the president, the vice-chairman or an executive vice-president and/or by the secretary or an
authorized assistant secretary and shall be sealed with the seal of the Corporation. The seal may be a facsimile.
If a stock certificate is countersigned (i) by a transfer agent other than the Corporation or its employee, or (ii) by
a registrar other than the Corporation or its employee, any other signature on the certificate may be a facsimile.
In the event that any officer, transfer agent or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been
placed upon a certificate shall have ceased to be such officer, transfer agent, or registrar before such certificate
is 1ssued, it may be issued by the Corporation with the same effect as if he were such officer, transfer agent or
registrar at the date of issue. All certificates for stock shall be consecutively numbered or otherwise identified.
The name of the person to whom the shares of stock represented thereby are issued, with the number of shares
of stock and date of issue, shall be entered on the books of the Corporation. All certificates surrendered to the
Corporation for transfer shall be canceled and no new certificates shall be issued until the former certificate for
a like number of shares of stock shall have been surrendered and canceled, except that, in the event of a lost,
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destroyed or mutilated certificate, a new one may be issued therefore upon such terms and indemnity to the
Corporation as the Board of Directors may prescribe.

SECTION 6.2. TRANSFERS OF STOCK. Transfers of stock of the Corporation shall be made only on
the books of the Corporation by the holder of record thereof or by his legal representative, who shall furnish
proper evidence of authority to transfer, or by his attomey thereunto authorized by power of attorney duly
executed and filed with the secretary of the Corporation, and on surrender for cancellation of the certificate for
such stock. The person in whose name stock stands on the books of the Corporation shall be deemed the owner
thereof for all purposes as regards the Corporation.

ARTICLE VII
Fiscal Year

SECTION 7.1. FISCAL YEAR. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of January
in each year and end on the last day of December in each year.

ARTICLE VHI

Seal

SECTION 8.1. SEAL. The Board of Directors may approve a corporate seal and if so, such seal shall be in
the form of a circle and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation,

ARTICLE IX
Waiver of Notice

SECTION 9.1. WAIVER OF NOTICE. Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions
of these By-Laws or under the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or under the provisions of the
corporation law of the state of incorporation, waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled
to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such
notice. Attendance of any person at a meeting for which any notice is required to be given under the provisions
of these By-Laws, the Certificate of Incorporation or the corporation law of the state of incorporation shall
constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting except when the person attends for the express purpose of
objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully
called or convened.

ARTICLE X
Amendments
SECTION 10.1. AMENDMENTS. These By-Laws may be altered, amended or repealed and new By-

Laws may be adopted at any meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the members of the Board, or by the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding capital stock
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of the Corporation (assessed upon the basts of votes and not on the basis of number of shares) entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors, voting together as a single class.

ARTICLE XI
Indemnification

SECTION 11.1. INDEMNIFICATION. The Corporation shall indemnify its officers, directors, employees
and agents to the fullest extent permitted by the General Corporation Law of Washington, as amended from

time to time.

The above By-Laws are certified to have been adopted by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation on the 30 day of October , 2006.

0

Secretary
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EXHIBIT 4

INVESTMENTS IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS
OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE QUESTION NUMBER TWO OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR
FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THIS
OFFERING, THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF
THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE.
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT is dated for reference the ___ day of , 2007,
BETWEEN: ,of

(the "Subscriber™) OF THE FIRST PART
AND:

NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.

having an office located at
11400 NE 132nd STREET
KIRKLAND, WA 98034

(425) 814-3734

(the "Company") OF THE SECOND PART
WHEREAS:

A. The Company has filed an Form 1-A containing an Offering Circular and is offering shares of its Class A
Common stock with a Par value of $.001 to the public pursuant to a limited offering exemption (Regulation A) to the
registration requirements of the Securities Act, 1933 as amended (the “Act”). The Company is subject to the regulatory
Jurisdiction of the Securities Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) and certain state regulatory agencies (collectively the
"State Regulators");

B. Pursuant to the rules and policies of the SEC and the State Regulators the Company has offered to sell its
securities to the Subscniber;

C. The Subscriber desires to make a subscription for the Company's securities in accordance with the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth,

NOW THEREFORE, FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION RECEIVED, THE PARTIES to this Agreement agree
as follows:
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1. PURCHASE AND SALE OF SHARES OF CLASS A COMMON STOCK

t.1 The Subscriber, as principal, hereby subseribes for and agrees to purchase from the Company Shares of the
Class A Common Stock of the Company (the "Shares"), at a price of$.10 per Share (the "Purchase Price™).

1.2 The Purchase Price of § is payable to the Company, upon execution of this Agreement.

2. OFFERING DOCUMENTS

2.1 The Subscriber must complete, sign and retum one (1) executed copy of this Agreement to the Company:

22 The Subscriber shall also complete, sign and return to the Company as soon as possible on request by the
Company any other documents, questionnaires, notices and undertakings as may be required by regulatory authorities and
applicable law.

3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE SUBSCRIBER

3.1 The Subscriber represents and warrants, as at the date given above and at the Closing, that:

(a) The Subscriber has received a copy of the Offering Circular and understands the distribution of the Securities is to
be by way of a limited offering exemption from registration and prospectus filing requirements of the Act;

(b) the Subscriber is purchasing the Securities as principal and no other person, corporation, firm or other
organization will have a beneficial interest in the Securities;

(c) the Subscriber is resident in the jurisdiction set out beside the Subscriber's name in the preamble to this
Agreement;

(d) The Offering Circular is the only document provided by the Company on which the Subscriber is relying to make
his/her investment decision and no person has made to the Subscriber any written or oral representations:

(1) that any person will resell or repurchase the Shares;
(i) that any person will refund the purchase price of the Shares;
(iit) as to the future price or value of the Shares; or

(iv)  that the Shares will be listed and posted for trading on a stock exchange or that application has been made
to list and post the Securities for trading on a stock exchange;

H the Subscriber is not aware of any advertisement of the Shares in printed media of general or regular paid
circulation, radio or television;

(® the Subscriber is not a "control person" of the Company as defined in the Act, will not become a "control person”
by virtue of this purchase of the Securities and does not intend to act in concert with any other person to form a
control group;

(h) the Subscriber is a U.S. Person.
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M the Subscriber has the legal capacity and competence to enter into and execute this Agreement and to take all
actions required pursuant hereto and, if the Subscriber is a corporation, it is duly incorporated and validly
subsisting under the laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation and all necessary approvals by its directors,
shareholders and others have been given to authorize execution of this Agreement on behalf of the Subscriber;

0) the entering into of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby does not result in the violation of
any of the terms and provisions of any law applicable to, or the constating documents of, the Subscriber or of any
agreement, written or oral, to which the Subseriber may be a party or by which he 1s or may be bound.

32 The representations and warranties contained in subsection 3.1 will survive the Closing.

4, SUBSCRIBER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

4.1 The Subscriber hereby acknowledges that as of the date given above and at the Closing that no registration

statement or prospectus has been filed by the Company with the SEC in connection with the issuance of the Securities, the

issuance is exempted from the prospectus requirements of the Act

(a) the Subscriber may not receive information that would otherwise be required to be provided to him under the Act
or related regulations and rules (the “Rules™);

(b) the Company is relieved from certain obligations that would otherwise apply under the Act and the Rules.

4.2 The Subscriber further acknowledges that while the Shares are not subject to any statutory holding period there is
no market for the Shares and the Subscriber may unable to sell the Shares.

43 The Subscriber understands and acknowledges that the Securities have not been and will not be registered under
the Act or any state securities laws.

47 The Subscriber acknowledges that he/she has been advised to consult his/her own legal and tax advisors with
respect to the purchase of the Shares.

5. ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES

5.1 At Closing, the Company will forward to the Subscriber the certificates representing the Shares registered in the
name of the Subscriber or its nominee to the Subscriber's address above.
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6. RELIANCE UPON REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

6. 6.1 The Subscriber acknowledges that the representations and warranties contained in this Agreement are

made with the intent that they may be relied upon by the Company in determining the Subscriber's eligibility to purchase .

the Shares and the Subscriber hereby agrees to indemnify the Company against all losses, claims, costs, expenses and
damages or liabilities which it may suffer or incur caused or arising from its reliance thereon. The Subscriber further
agrees that by accepting the Shares the Subscriber shall be representing and warranting that the foregoing representations
and warranties are true as at the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if they had been made by the Subscriber
on the Closing Date and that they shall survive the purchase by the Subscriber of the Units and shall continue in full force
and effect notwithstanding any subsequent disposition by the Subscriber of any of the Shares.

8. MISCELLANEOUS
8.1 Time is of the essence of this Agreement.
8.2 The parties to this Agreement may amend this Agreement only in writing.

g3 This Agreement enures to the benefit of and is binding upon the parties to this Agreement and their successors
and permitted assigns.

DATED at , this day of , 19

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED )
in the presence of: )

)

) Subscriber
Witness ) |
ACCEPTED this day of 2007.

NORTHTECH INDUSTRIES, INC.
by its Authorized Signatory:

Signature
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EXHIBIT 10

vshepa.com
v e

Phone: 360 734-8715  Fax: 360 738-1175
VARNER SYTSMA HERNDON 2200 Rimland Drive - Sulte #205 - Belliagham, WA - 58226

A BALANCED APPROACH

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT

To the Board of Diractors
of Northtech Industries, inc.

We consent to the use of our report dated August 1, 2007 on the financial statements of
Northtech Industries, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and June 30, 2007 that are Includad in
the Form 1A.

Vm%{w

Vamaer, Sytsma & Hemdon, CPAs
Bellingham, Washington
July 30, 2007

Cenifled Public Accorntants
Professionst Service Corporution
Registered Imvestment Advisars
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EXHIBIT 11
RENDINA LAW FIRM, p.s.!

Barristers, Solicitors & Attorneys at Law

August 30, 2007

Northtech Industries, Inc.
14000 NE 132™ Street
Kirkland, WA 98034
Attention:

Attention: Mr. Mark Jensen
Dear Sir:
Re: Offering of Class A Common Stock

We are acting as special counsel to Northtech Industries, Inc., a Nevada corporation registered as a foreign
corporation doing business in the State of Washington (the “Company”), in connection with the proposed
offering under Regulation A promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”) as amended by the
Company of shares of its Class A Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (the “Common Stock™), pursuant
to an Offering Circular on Form 1-A, originally filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“Commission”) on May 1, 2007 under the Act (such Offering Circular, as amended or supplemented, is
hereinafter referred to as the “Offering Circular™). The shares of Class A Common Stock to be issued and sold
by the Company pursuant to the Offering Circular are referred to herein as the “Shares.”

In that connection, we have examined originals, or copies certified or otherwise identified to our satisfaction, of
such documents, corporate records and other instruments as we have deemed necessary for the purposes of this
opinion, including (i) the corporate and organizational documents of the Company, and (ii) minutes and records
of the proceedings of the Company with respect to the issuance and sale of the Shares.

For purposes of this opinion, we have assumed the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals,
the conformity to the originals of all documents submitted to us as copies and the authenticity of the originals of
all documents submitted to us as copies. We have also assumed the legal capacity of all natural persons, the
genuineness of the signatures of persons signing all documents in connection with which this opinion is
rendered, the authority of such persons signing on behalf of the parties thereto other than the Company and the
due authorization, execution and delivery of all documents by the parties thereto other than the Company. We
have not independently established or verified any facts relevant to the opinions expressed herein, but have
relied upon statements and representations of officers and other representatives of the Company and others.

Based upon and subject to the foregoing qualifications, assumptions and limitations and the further limitations
set forth below, we are of the opinion that:
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(1) The Shares are duly authorized, and when certificates representing the Shares are duly
countersigned and registered by the Company and delivered against payment of the agreed consideration
therefore, and when the Offering Circular has been deemed acceptable under the Act, the Shares will be validly
issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

Our opinion expressed above s subject to the qualification that we express no opinion as to the
applicability of, compliance with, or effect of any laws except the General Corporation Law of the State of
Washington.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Offering Circular. We
also consent to the reference to our firm under the heading “Legal Matters” in the Offering Circular. In giving
this consent, we do not thereby admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required under
Section 7 of the Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission.

We do not find it necessary for the purposes of this opinion, and accordingly we do not purport to cover herein,
the application of the securities or “Blue Sky” laws of the various states to the issuance and sale of Shares.

This opinion is limited to the specific issues addressed herein, and no opinion may be inferred or implied
beyond that expressly stated herein. This opinion speaks only as of the date that the Offering Circular becomes
effective under the Act and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion after the date of
effectiveness should the General Corporation Law of the State of Washington be changed by legislative action,
judicial decision or otherwise after the date hereof.

Yours truly,
Rendma Law Firm, P. S.

(Y

Charles F. Rendi
CFR/t]
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SIGNATURES

A majority of the Directors and the Chief Executive and Financial Officers of the Company in signing this Offering
Circular on behalf of the Company certify that each has made diligent efforts to verify the material accuracy and
completeness of the information herein contained. By signing this Disclosure Document, the Chief Executive and Chief
Financial Officers agree to make themselves, the Company's books and records, copies of any contract, lease or other
document referred to in the Disclosure Document, or any other material contract or lease (including stock operations and
employee benefit plans), except any proprietary or confidential portions hereof, and a set of the exhibits to this Disclosure
Document, available to each investor prior to the time of investment, and to respond to questions and otherwise confirm
the information contained herein prior to the making of any investment by such investor.

The Chief Financial Officer signing this form is hereby certifying that the financial statements submitted fairly state the
Company's financial position and results of operations, or receipts and disbursements, as of the dates and period(s)
indicated, all in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied (except as stated in the
notes thereto) and (with respect to year-end figures) including all adjustments necessary for fair presentation under the

circumstances.

\PW

Mark Jensen
Title: Chief Execu Officer:

D poe

Mark Jensen
Title: Principal Ffpancial Officer:

Directors:;

wa,ow

Mark Jensen
Director

/z/mc,év

Loyén Perrigo

irector
FZ/

Tim Flamgan
Director




